Re: Annual Report Write-ups and Photos - DUE Tuesday, Nov. 17, 2015

1ofl

Subject: Re: Annual Report Write-ups and Photos - DUE Tuesday, Nov. 17, 2015

- From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 16 Nov 2015 08:34:42 -0800 (PST)

To: Tom DaRe <tomd(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Yes I am in tomorrow and will put all together for her traffic, open streets and
marathons

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 15, 2015, at 8:33 PM, Tom DaRe <tomd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Jim, can you put something together for Open Streets and send to Courtney.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Courtney Allison <courtalci.garden—-grove.ca.us>

Date: November 12, 2015 at 9:00:00 AM PST

To: Police Managers <police.managers@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>
Subject: Fwd: Annual Report Write-ups and Photos - DUE Tuesday, Nov. 17, 2015

Hi everyone,

Just a friendly reminder that write-ups and photos are due this coming Tuesday,
November 17th.

Thanks,

Courtney

From: "Courtney Allison” <courtalci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Police Managers" <police.managers@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 4:37:41 PM
Subject: Annual Report Write-ups and Photos - DUE Tuesday, Nov. 17, 2015

Hi everyone,

It's Annual Report time once again. Please read the AR 2015 Info attachment for
important information about write-ups and photos. The attached Manager Checklist
allows you to track in one place the status of items assigned to you, and I will
be updating my copy as things are turned in. I will send out an updated copy

about a week before the due date as a reminder that the deadline is approaching.

Submissions are due by Tuesday, November 17, 2015.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if any items are missing from
the checklist.

Thanks very much,

Courtney

%5819

<AR 2015 Write-Up Form.pdf>

<AR 2015 Info.pdf>

<AR 2015 Manager Checklist.pdf>
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Re: West Garden Grove Youth Baseball Parade

Subject: Re: West Garden Grove Youth Baseball Parade
- From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 16 Nov 2015 14:42:10 -0800 (PST)
To: Janet Pelayo <janetp(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sounds good to me

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2015, at 1:47 PM, Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi guys!!

Hope all went well with Avengers! Please let me know if there were any issues or
major complaints.

I got a call this morning from the organizer of the 2016 West Garden Grove Youth
Baseball Parade. They would like to have the parade on Saturday, February 20th. I
wanted to make sure with both of you that this date was not a problem before I
have them submit the application.

Please let me know as soon as you can this week. Thank you.

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org
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Fwd: Construction on Lampson- Violette Elementary School

1ofl

Subject: Fwd: Construction on Lampson- Violette Elementary School
From: James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Mon, 16 Nov 2015 14:42:44 -0800 (PST)

To: Tony Aquino <tonyl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
FYI
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ryan Baker <rbaker@ggusd.us>

Date: November 16, 2015 at 2:22:49 PM PST

To: "Traffictaci.carden-grove.ca.us" <Traffic@ci.carden-erove.ca.us>
Subject: Construction on Lampson- Violette Elementary School

Good afternoon- Construction began on Lampson between Janet and West streets a week or so ago. Can
you please tell me the estimated time frame for this construction to be completed? Several parents have
asked as it impacts traffic during pick-up and drop off time.

Thank you,

Ryan Baker
Principal, Violette Elementary School
714-663-6203

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain non-public, confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any unlawful interception, disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of the contents is prohibited under the Electronic Communication
Privacy Act, 18 USCA 2510, 18 USCA 2511 and any applicable laws. If you received this  error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message.
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Re: Construction on Lampson- Violette Elementary School

Subject: Re: Construction on Lampson- Violette Elementary School
From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 17 Nov 2015 07:34:31 -0800 (PST)

To: Ryan Baker <rbaker@ggusd.us>

Ryan,
[ forwarded this message to our traffic engineer since he is the appropriate person who can answer your
question.

Sgt Fischer
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2015, at 2:23 PM, Ryan Baker <rbaker@geousd.us> wrote:

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
Privacy Act, 18 USCA 2510, 18 USCA 2511 and any applicable laws. If you received this in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message.
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Re: vehicle parking issue

Subject: Re: vehicle parking issue

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 17 Nov 2015 08:54:03 -0800 (PST)

To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

How many tickets?
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2015, at 12:49 PM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

this came in from the citizen request system:

12292 CLIFFWOOD AVE

2nd request here, several with traffic and code
enforcement divs. as well. Unattached 40' 5th wheel
trailer. Parked several weeks at a time, doesn't care
about street sweeping tickets.

Category: Traffic Concerns
Requester: Anonymous

Email: GO
15 of 17 parking cites paid

Mark Ladney

Senior Program Specialist

Garden Grove Public Works

714-741-5372 Phone *New Number®

714-741-5382 Street Sweeping/Parking Citation Information

1ofl 7/18/2016 1:01 PM



Re: vehicle parking issue

Subject: Re: vehicle parking issue

- From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 17 Nov 2015 08:54:59 -0800 (PST)
To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Oops caught it I will be in this afternoon
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2015, at 12:49 PM, Mark Ladney <markla(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

ol (SRR

15 of 17 parking cites paid

Mark Ladney

Senior Program Specialist

Garden Grove Public Works

714-741-5372 Phone *New Number”

714-741-5382 Street Sweeping/Parking Citation Information
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Re: Police Escort

Subject: Re: Police Escort

- From: CSCV IT <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 17 Nov 2015 12:10:36 -0800 (PST)
To: Brandon Hough <brandon@spectrumsports.net>

anytime

————— Original Message -----

From: Brandon Hough <brandon@spectrumsports.net>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tue, 17 Nov 2015 08:28:12 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Re: Police Escort

Your officers were amazing. Thank you so much!

Brandon

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2015, at 8:40 AM, James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Brandon, where would you like tower the officers in front of embassy suites. On
harbor just north of chapman?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 15, 2015, at 3:37 PM, "Brandon Hough" <brandon@spectrumsports.net>
wrote:

Sgt Fischer,

Much appreciated.

Additionally, please thank your team for the excellent job they
performed this morning during the Avengers Half Marathon. Running
through GG is always such a pleasure. Your city is so welcoming and
our participants enjoy it thoroughly. Star Wars is going to be a massive
success, | just know it!

Looking forward to working with you and your team again!

Brandon Hough, Operations Manager

909.399.3553
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Re: Police Escort
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From: James Fischer [mailto:;jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 9:46 AM

To: Brandon Hough <brandon@spectrumsports.net>

Subject: Re: Police Escort

Yes | will have people at harbor and chapman to escort you at 0600

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2015, at 4:58 PM, "Brandon Hough"
<brandon@spectrumsports.net> wrote:

Paul/Sgt Fischer,

On 17 November myself and Robby Yam from runDisney
are going to be certifying the Star Wars Half Marathon. The
course is the same as last year off property, down Harbor to
GG Blvd, around the HS and downtown, up Euclid,
Chapman to Harbor, Harbor to Katella.

imagine | will be exiting the property to hit the city streets
around 6am. Would it be possible to have escorts to the
edge of GG and then through GG back to Anaheim?

Please advise.

Brandon Hough, Operations Manager
909.399.3553

<image001.png>
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Re: Police Escort

<image005.png>

The world is coming! Are you?
July 25 - August 2, 2015
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Annual Report

Subject: Annual Report

From: CSCV IT <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 17 Nov 2015 13:16:28 -0800 (PST)

To: Courtney Allison <courta@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Courtney,
| put a paragraph for open streets at the end.

JimF.

Content-Type: application/vnd.openxmlformats-
Annual Report.docx ype: officedocument.wordprocessingml.document

| Content-Encoding: baset4

! 7/18/2016 1:03 PM



The mission of the Neighborhood Traffic Unit (NTU) is to improve the quality of life by
providing the safest and most efficient flow of vehicle and pedestrian traffic throughout the
city. The NTU enforces traffic laws and educates the community in an effort to accomplish
their mission.

The NTU targets areas in the city where traffic problems are prevalent. Traffic issues at
schools are always a priority of the NTU. Calls come in from both parents and school
officials about the flow of traffic during drop off and pick up times. Throughout 2015,
members of the NTU have educated parents by conducting high visibility enforcement
meeting with school officials for redirection of vehicles and adding new signs. The NTU
works to keep the school zones safe for all students and parents.

In 2015, there were five fatal traffic collisions. Fatalities have decreased year after year
since the 2012 record high. The NTU and police department committed officers to the Drug
Recognition Expert program. This intense training and certification program trains officers
in the detection of people who are driving under the influence of prescribed medication,
drugs and/or a combination of drugs and alcohol.

The NTU received funding the California Office of Traffic Safety (OTS), which allowed the
unit to conduct traffic related enforcement programs to combat impaired driving, primary
collision factor and motorcycle safety. In 2015, OTS funded 8 checkpoints and several
hours of impaired driving saturation patrols. The NTU was asked to attend a forum with
OTS on innovative ideas for future funding for pedestrian and bicycle safety.

In 2015 the NTU and other Police Department personnel coordinated with several other
city officials to host major events in the city. To name a few, two Disney Marathons and the
city sponsored Re-Imagine Garden Grove Open Streets Event.

Several representatives from nearly all city departments planned several months in
advance to close the downtown area of Garden Grove for a bicycle/festival. Included with
the festival was the annual “Open House” for public safety and public works personnel. In
the extreme heat and humidity, nearly 2000 people throughout the day joined Garden
Grove in the festival and Open Streets theme. Bicycle safety along with live music, several
arts and crafts, and games for children were hosted. Even though the weather was a
challenge, the Garden Grove Police Department insured the safety of all who attended,
while maintaining the highest quality of service to the rest of the community.



annual Report

Subject: annual Report

- From: CSCV IT <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 17 Nov 2015 13:18:18 -0800 (PST)
To: Courtney Allison <courta@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Courtney,

| also have some pictures on my phone that we can use, | will send them to you via email from
my phone

Jim F.

1 7/18/2016 1:04 PM



FullSizeRender jpg
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Subject: FullSizeRender jpg
From: James Fischer <jamesf{@zimbra.ci garden-grove.ca.us>

_ Date: Tue, 17 Nov 2015 13:21:47 -0800 (PST)
‘To: Courtney Allison <courta@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

-~ FuliSizeRender.jpg

Sent from my iPhone

Content-Type: image/jpeg

FullSizeRender.j
uhistzetender-Ipg Content-Encoding: base64

Part1.3

Content-Type: text/plain

Part 1.3
ar Content-Encoding: 7bit
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FullSizeRender.jpg

Subject: FullSizeRender.jpg

From: James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
- Date: Tue, 17 Nov 2015 13:22:15 -0800 (PST)

To: Courtney Allison <courta@pci.garden-grove.ca.us>

------ FullSizeRender jpg
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FullSizeRender.jpg

Sent from my iPhone

|FullSizeRender.jpg
|

1

Content-Type: image/jpeg
Content-Encoding: base64

~Part 1.3

;%Part 1.3

Content-Type: text/plain
Content-Encoding: 7bit
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FullSizeRender jpg

Subject: FullSizeRender.jpg
From: James Fischer <jamesfi@zimbra.ci garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 17 Nov 2015 13:22:46 -0800 (PST)

To: Courtney Allison <courta@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

~FullSizeRender.jpg

Sent from my iPhone

: Content-Type: image/jpeg :

FuliSizeRender.j
uistzeender Jpg;CODtent—Encoding: base64

Part1.3

IPart 1_3. Content-Type: text/plain
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IMG_4750.JPG

Subject: IMG_4750.JPG
_From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 17 Nov 2015 13:22:50 -0800 (PST)

To: Courtney Allison <courta@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

—IMG_4750.JPG

Sent from my iPhone

|

IMG_4750.JPG | Content-Type: image/jpeg
|

Content-Encoding: base64

—Part 1:3
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IMG_4750.JPG
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Subject: IMG_4750.JPG

From: James Fischer <jamesfi@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 17 Nov 2015 13:25:53 -0800 (PST)

To: Courtney Allison <courta@gci.garden-grove.ca.us>

—IMG_4750.JPG

7/18/2016 5:06 PM
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IMG_4750.JPG

sent from my iPhone

Content-Type: image/jpeg
Content-Encoding: base64

IMG_4750.JPG

-Part1.3

Content-Type: text/plain
: Content-Encoding: 7bit

Part 1.
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Re: Star Wars Police Districts

Subject: Re: Star Wars Police Districts

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us> :
‘Date: Tue, 17 Nov 2015 14:15:43 -0800 (PST)

To: Janet Pelayo <janetp(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Yes districts 114 ,123,124, 133, 134 , 143,144
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 17, 2015, at 1:53 PM, Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hey Jim,

Hope you are having a good week. Any chance I can the list of Police districts
for Star Wars event by tomorrow?

Janet Pelayo
ManagerCity of Garden GroveCommunity Services DepartmentPhone: (714) 741-5215Fax:
(714) 741-5246janetplgarden-grove.oxrg

lofl 7/18/2016 5:06 PM



Re: Star Wars Police Districts

lofl

Subject: Re: Star Wars Police Districts

- From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 17 Nov 2015 14:17:20 -0800 (PST)

To: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Main Street east to harbor and from chapman to garden grove blvd

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 17, 2015, at 1:53 PM, Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hey Jim,

for Star Wars event by tomorrow?

Janet Pelayo
ManagerCity of Garden GroveCommunity Services DepartmentPhone:

(714) 741-5246janetplgarden—-grove.org

(714)

Hope you are having a good week. Any chance I can the list of Police districts

741-5215Fax:

7/18/2016 5:07 PM



Re: FullSizeRender.jpg

Subject: Re: FullSizeRender jpg

From: James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
. Date: Tue, 17 Nov 2015 14:21:34 -0800 (PST)

To: Courtney Allison <courta@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

No Kathy took that picture
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 17, 2015, at 2:13 PM, Courtney Allison <courta@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Oh my gosh! That totally looks like something from the internet. ha ha!

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Courtney Allison" <courta@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 2:08:32 PM

Subject: Re: FullSizeRender.jpg

Yes it is
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 17, 2015, at 1:58 PM, Courtney Allison <courta@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Is this for real??

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Courtney Allison" <courta@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 1:21:47 PM

Subject: FullSizeRender.jpg

[image/jpeg:FullSizeRender.jpg]

Sent from my iPhone
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Re: FullSizeRender.jpg

| <FullSizeRender.jpg>
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Traffic/ Parking Issues

Subject: Traffic/ Parking Issues
- From: CSCV IT <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 17 Nov 2015 16:47:43 -0800 (PST)
To: Motors <motors@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Beat 2-1 <beat.2-1@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Beat 2-2 <beat.2-2@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Beat 2-3 <beat.2-3@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

The following are several complaints that need to be addressed. Traffic Unit along with Patrol
have been doing an outstanding job in dealing with all of the complaints that come in.

Gilbert / Orangewood during morining and evening hours vehicles racing down Orangewood.
(this was a complaint that went through the Chiefs Office so need some presence out there.

The elementary school on Hewitt parking and cars not stopping for kids. Another complaint
that went through the Chiefs Office.

A blue van parked on the corner of Morgan and West Street needs to be marked for 72 hour
notice. Angry resident about the number of cars park on their street.

Awhite Ford Explorer 5GTK432 parked in front of the residence for 1 1/2 weeks needs to be
marked at 10562 Claussen Street.

1 7/18/2016 5:07 PM



Re: Unified OCSC Revenue Distribution
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Subject: Re: Unified OCSC Revenue Distribution
From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Wed, 18 Nov 2015 17:58:05 -0800 (PST)

To: Jim Tucker <jamest@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Thanks Jim
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 18, 2015, at 7:12 AM, Jim Tucker <jamest@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

fyi

From: "Judy Branson" <jbranson@occourts.org>

To: byoung@costamesaca.gov, tony1@garden-grove.org, kengel@cityoflosalamitos.org,
aagramonte@cityoflosalamitos.org, 1beachbum@cox.net, mcraig@santa-ana.org,
Ibrown@ci.santa-ana.ca.us, tkim@fullertonpd.org, "dan henderson"

<dan henderson@lahabracity.com>, Rpascarella@placentia.org,
Lfuentes@sanjuancapistrano.org, mmoreno@sanjuancapistrano.org,
mbannigan@sanjuancapistrano.org, mcady@lagunawoodscity.org,
Iganvanderlinde@lagunawoodscity.org, eleiva@ggpd.org, travisw@gagpd.org,
j[amest@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, carlw@eci.garden-grove.ca.us, courta@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us, ellisc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, rhondak@ci.garden-grove.ca.us,
CMacon@lagunawoodscity.org, rcarroll@santa-ana.org, "colleen odonoghue"
<colleen.odonoghue@costamesaca.gov>, billsm@cityofbrea.net,
amassey@sanjuancapistrano.org, byoung@costamesaca.gov, tony1@garden-grove.org,
kengel@cityoflosalamitos.org, aagramonte@cityoflosalamitos.org, 1beachbum@cox.net,
mcraig@santa-ana.org, Ibrown@ci.santa-ana.ca.us, tkim@fullertonpd.org, "dan henderson"
<dan henderson@lahabracity.com>, Rpascarella@placentia.orq,
Lfuentes@sanjuancapistrano.org, mmoreno@sanjuancapistrano.org,
mbannigan@sanjuancapistrano.org, mcady@lagunawoodscity.org,
Iganvanderlinde@lagunawoodscity.org, eleiva@ggpd.org, travisw@ggpd.org,
Jamest@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, carlw@eci.garden-grove.ca.us, courta@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us, ellisc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, rhondak@ci.garden-grove.ca.us,
CMacon@lagunawoodscity.org, rcarroll@santa-ana.org, "colleen odonoghue"
<colleen.odonoghue@costamesaca.gov>, billsm@cityofbrea.net,
amassey@sanjuancapistrano.org

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 4:02:58 PM

Subject: Unified OCSC Revenue Distribution

I have attached the Unified OCSC Revenue Distribution — Cities only for the month of October, 2015 (FY

15-16). The distribution report contains a o page (Supplemental Tab) and is labeled as estimated for each
photo enforcement city.

The checks should be mailed out this week.

Let me know if you have any questions.

7/18/2016 5:07 PM



Re: Unified OCSC Revenue Distribution
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Judy Branson
Senior Accounting Assistant, Fiscal Dept
Orange County Superior Court

Phone (657) 622-7582
Fax (657) 622-8239

<VISION Dist 10-15¢c.xlsx>

7/18/2016 5:07 PM



Re: Annual Pushcart Derby
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Subject: Re: Annual Pushcart Derby

. From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 19 Nov 2015 10:15:24 -0800 (PST)

To: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Mark Ladney <markla(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, James Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

We can safefly say 5
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 19, 2015, at 9:42 AM, Janet Pelayo <janetp(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Thank you. How many hours do the four officers and cadets work?

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

| Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 8:59:31 AM

Subject: Re: Annual Pushcart Derby

From PD side it depends on the number of bodies [ need. Last year | needed more because
of no explorers. However, we cannot use last year as a base. | already spoke with explorer
advisors and told them the date. All that being said it is generally two cadets 9 explorers.
And depending if there is an explorer advisor in traffic we use 3 motors. If not an explorer
advisor is needed and 3 motors with a total for a total of four officers.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 19, 2015, at 8:21 AM, Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Good morning,

I have a question regarding the annual Pushcart Derby. Each year the
requests City support for this event. They are going to make this request
at next week's City Council meeting. In past years I have only submitted
to City Council the letter request. However, I have been asked if I know

how much staff time (cost) this event requires.

7/18/2016 5:08 PM



Re: Annual Pushcart Derby

Can you please tell me what many staff from your department and how
many hours they are scheduled to support this event? I believe it is just
PD traffic and PW Streets that provide support, right?

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

20of2 7/18/2016 5:08 PM



Re: Tree Lighting on Tuesday, December 1, 2015
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Subject: Re: Tree Lighting on Tuesday, December 1, 2015
From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Fri, 20 Nov 2015 11:09:11 -0800 (PST)

To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
I will organize it but Tom and Kathy are going to escort Santa in
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 19, 2015, at 6:56 AM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

thank you!!!

Jim- who is in charge of the event?

From: "Jennifer Goddard" <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 6:39:40 AM

Subject: Re: Tree Lighting on Tuesday, December 1, 2015

No parking on both sides. As for closing the street, that should be a Jim question. In the
past, they've done both -- depended on the motor in charge of the event. At the very least,
northbound.

On Nov 19, 2015, at 6:26 AM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

do you want no parking on one side or both? also, for street closure, are you
closing the street or only northbound lanes

From: "Jennifer Goddard" <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Patricia Hayes" <path@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Bill Pickrell"
<bpickrell@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Albert Eurs" <alberte@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 9:06:12 AM

Subject: Re: Tree Lighting on Tuesday, December 1, 2015

Hello!
In an effort to save on emails (hahahaha), here's last year's that was sent.

The date this year is Tuesday, December 1. Same start and end time: 6:30
program, and kids usually done with Santa by 9:00 p.m.

1,2. Patricia: can you take care of these for me? We'll have the showmobile
delivered and picked-up through the tow company.
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Re: Tree Lighting on Tuesday, December 1, 2015

2 0of3

3. Bill: would you happen to have a staff person that could make sure the tree
gets lit when the Council flips the switch, along with the showmobile getting lit
when Santa arrives?

4. | have a set of keys, so thank you!

5,6. Mark: no parking signs posted, the street (gutter) where the showmobile
sits needs and then 14 barricades and deliniators delivered would be terrific.
7. Bill: Could you let James know | need these opened and stocked, or would
you like me to?

Thank you, All!

Please let your staff know that if they're working, I'll have waters and sodas
during the day at the CYC, and dinner about 4:30 that day.

jgn ;)

Jennifer Goddard Nye

Senior Administrative Aide
Community Services Department
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
(714) 741-5290

----- Original Message -----

From: "Jennifer Goddard" <jenng@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Patricia Hayes" ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Bill Pickrell" <bpickrell@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Albert Eurs" <alberte@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Mark Ladney"
<markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> t

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 8:12:36 AM

Subject: Tree Lighting on Tuesday, December 2

Hello, All:

It's coming up, so | wanted to touch base on a few components that always
involve your valued assistance.

1. Not watering the park a few days prior and sprucing up exterior of the CYC

2. Delivery of metal trash cans and staff to place them in park, along with empty
and return them to the Yard

3. Who can | call to troubleshoot any electrical issue that may arise

4. The loaning of the keys to the two power outlets beneath the Clock Tower for
the tree install

5. Delivery of barricades and deliniators for traffic control and event signage

6. Posting of no-parking signs

7. Opening and closing of the Amphitheater restrooms and stocking of paper
products
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Re: Tree Lighting on Tuesday, December 1, 2015

Thank you all very much for your support on this community event.
ign ;)

Jennifer Goddard Nye

Senior Administrative Aide
Office of Community Relations
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
(714) 741-5290
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cadets

Subject: cadets

From: CSCV IT <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 20 Nov 2015 15:33:26 -0800 (PST)

To: Nick Jensen <nickj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hey Nick,

I am just making a special request until July 2016. | understand if you cannot however, it will
be easier for all of us in traffic to keep Bryan Gonzalez since he knows how to do everything
in traffic. With the season of checkpoints and other events coming up it would be nice to
have somebody we dont need to train. After July it slows down and we will have more time to
train cadets..

thanks

Jim f.
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Fwd: Traffic Issues @ Stanford Eelmentary -Extra Patrol

Subject: Fwd: Traffic Issues @ Stanford Eelmentary -Extra Patrol
- From: CSCV IT <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Fri, 20 Nov 2015 15:34:16 -0800 (PST)

To: Motors <motors@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

FYI

————— Forwarded Message ---—-

From: Cristina Payan <corozco@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: Traffic Unit <traffic.unit@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Fri, 20 Nov 2015 14:54:01 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Traffic Issues @ Stanford Eelmentary -Extra Patrol

Greetings all,

When possible if you can please drive by Stanford Elementary school at 1430 hrs. | have a
CP that has continuously been calling about parents parking on Wooley and blocking her
driveway. CP states sometimes they just leave their vehicles in the middle of the street while

they pick up their kids, etc etc. This CP is g I SNSN 12 S
Brean

Thanks,
- Cristina
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email

Subject: email

~ From: CSCV [T <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Fri, 20 Nov 2015 15:35:37 -0800 (PST)
To: Terry Chang <terryc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hello Terry,
What does this csvt IT mean with my email address?

Jim F.
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Re: business rules

Subject: Re: business rules
- From: James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 23 Nov 2015 11:02:46 -0800 (PST)

To: Jim Tucker <jamest@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

When I get back I will check
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 23, 2015, at 6:36 AM, Jim Tucker <jamest(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Sarge,

Keith Underwood may have sent you our current Business Rules for our program.

Could you forward that email to me?

Thanks.
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Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

Subject: Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.
- From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 23 Nov 2015 11:06:17 -0800 (PST)
To: Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Thanks I was going to follow up with this

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 23, 2015, at 7:53 AM, Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Thanks

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit

Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

From: bob@motorcopshop.com

To: "Adam Zmija" <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 6:46:42 AM
Subject: Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

Good Morning Adam,

Fresno PD is done with the sizing set. I'm sending them a UPS label this
morning. Please let me know when it arrives and when you're done with it.
It may need to go to another customer before it comes back to me.

As usual, any questions at all, just let me know.

Thanks,
Bob

From: Adam Zmija
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 8:38 AM

To: bob@motorcopshop.com
Subject: Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

How many Classic helmets do you have in stock?

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

| Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 7:32:35 AM
Subject: Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

Good, it cannot be installed into the CT-LE

From: Adam Zmija
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 8:13 AM

To: bob@motorcopshop.com
Cc: James Fischer
Subject: Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

OKay. Thanks We do not use the PVP bluetooth headset.

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

From: bob@motorcopshop.com

To: "Adam Zmija" <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 5:50:06 PM

| Subject: Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

Adam,

My sizing set is at Fresno PD right now. As soon as they are done with it I'll
have it shipped to you.

FYI the Arai Classic-LE2 is no longer being produced, so once my current
stock 1s gone there will be no more. It is being replaced with the Arai
CT-LE, on my site, www.motorcopshop.com, many more features, same spec
& weight. Do you happen to use PVP’s bluetooth headsets?

Bob

From: Adam Zmija
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 16:40 PM

To: bob@motorcopshop.com
Subject: Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

It is time again for the helmet fitters. We have two officers coming in the unit in January. Please let me
know when they can be shipped out for fitting.

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
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Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

L

Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

From: bob@motorcopshop.com
To: "Adam Zmija" <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 9:12:15 AM

Subject: Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

Adam,

Shipping today:

Tracking Number:
1ZY400X70398555542

Service:
UPS Ground Service
Guaranteed By:
End of Day Thursday, May 14, 2015

Thanks for your continuing business,

Bob

From: Adam Zmija
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 7:37 AM

To: bob@motorcopshop.com
Subject: Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

Thanks sir

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

From: bob@motorcopshop.com
To: "Adam Zmija" <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 7:35:29 AM

Subject: Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

Adam,

I show her size as 2-10-20, and yes, in stock
know when it’s on the way.

. T'll get it in the cue and let you

7/18/2016 5:10 PM



Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

| Thanks,
| Bob

From: Adam Zmija
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 7:28 AM

To: bob@motorcopshop.com
Subject: Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

Kathy Anderson just came back into the unit. We need a new helmet for her. Do you still have her as
one of the names on file for the sizes? If so, can we order one for her and ship it our? Thanks

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

From: bob@motorcopshop.com

To: "Adam Zmija" <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2015 3:39:56 PM

Subject: Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

Anytime

From: Adam Zmija

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 15:25 PM

To: bob@motorcopshop.com

Subject: Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

Thanks sir!

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit

Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

From: bob@motorcopshop.com

To: "Adam Zmija" <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Nathan Morton"
<pathanm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2015 2:25:34 PM

Subject: Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

Invoice sent & here’s the tracking info

Thanks!
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Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

Tracking Number:
17Y400X70390981417

Service:
UPS Ground Service
Guaranteed By:
End of Day Wednesday, Mar 11, 2015

From: Adam Zmija
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 13:01 PM

To: bob@motorcopshop.com
Cc: James Fischer ; Nathan Morton
Subject: Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

Yes, Yes, and Yes! Thanks.. Invoice Courtney plz.

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

From: bob@motorcopshop.com

To: "Adam Zmija" <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: Courta@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2015 12:10:00 PM

Subject: Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

Got 1t, 2-5-9, and in stock so I can ship it today. No need to pay extra for
rush shipping.

Helmet, visor, and face shield?

Invoice to Courtney?

From: Adam Zmija
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 12:02 PM

To: bob@motorcopshop.com
Subject: Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

The measurements are the same as Officer Wimmers.

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
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2015 11:39:59 AM

Subject: Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

Adam,

I have (13) names in your file, and no listing for Ofcr. Capps. Any way he
could try on your’s or somebody else’s helmet to at least determine what
shell he needs?

Once I have that I can give you an ETA.

Thanks,
Bob

From: Adam Zmija
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 11:28 AM

To: bob@motorcopshop.com
Subject: Re: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

You should have the measurements for Officer Capps. He was fitted last year. We are in need of his
| helmet. He is scheduled to start training next Monday (March 16th) . Can you get his helmet rushed
| and shipped? Please let me know.

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

From: bob@motorcopshop.com

To: adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Cc: courta@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 5:41:42 AM
Subject: Invoice 7240 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

Dear Customer :

Your invoice appears below. Please remit payment at your earliest convenience.
Thank you for your business - we appreciate it very much.

Sincerely,

Motor Cop Shop, Inc.
520-777-3084
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Re: FEMA

Subject: Re: FEMA
From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Mon, 23 Nov 2015 11:21:15 -0800 (PST)
To: Mike Johnson <mikej@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Damn, this FEMA thing will not go away
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 18, 2015, at 3:34 PM, Mike Johnson <mikej@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Rebecca found an old roster from 2008 that had info for when you all attended the
300 and 400 classes. Based on the roster information, I have marked the courses
as complete next to your names. I have attached the updated spreadsheet.

Mike

Sergeant Mike Johnson
Professional Standards Division
Garden Grove Police Department
(714) 741-5746

<PD FEMA spreadsheet.xlsx>
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Fwd: Tuckers mailbox

Subject: Fwd: Tuckers mailbox

... From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 23 Nov 2015 15:25:09 -0800 (PST)
To: Jim Tucker <jamest@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Keith Underwood <kunderwood @redflex.com>

To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thu, 19 Nov 2015 10:37:10 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Tuckers mailbox

Gentlemen,

| can’t get mail to Jim as | am getting this message. Perhaps you can inform him or your IT folks.

Thank you,

Keith Underwood

Client Services Specialist

Redflex Traffic Systems, Inc.

23751 N. 23rd Ave. - Phoenix, AZ 85085

M: 310.490.7050 -
F :562.286.5592
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Re: Starwars Marathon

Subject: Re: Starwars Marathon

- From: James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Tue, 24 Nov 2015 06:54:12 -0800 (PST)

To: Ben Stauffer <stauffer@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Todd Elgin <todde@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Travis Whitman <travisw@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Kevin Boddy <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Tom DaRe <tomd@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sounds good thank you
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 24, 2015, at 5:50 AM, Ben Stauffer <stauffer@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Okay. Why don't you and Dare and I sit down to go through this once you have all of the
spots and the required ranks at those spots nailed down and we can walk through posting it
through ISE so you will know how to do that in the future for checkpoints and other events.

Capt. Ben Stauffer
Support Services Bureau
714-741-5899

<Police Badge Patch Small.jpg>

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Ben Stauffer" <stauffer@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Todd Elgin" <todde@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Ed Leiva" <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Travis Whitman"
<travisw@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Kevin Boddy" <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 8:35:51 PM

Subject: Re: Starwars Marathon

Sir..
They are assigned as see fit . Once | have all of the names.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 23, 2015, at 8:12 PM, Ben Stauffer <stauffer@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

We may want to handle signing these up through ISE. That way we can start
with volunteers and then flip/flop to ordering in protocols if it appears all the
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Re: Starwars Marathon

positions are not going to be filled. Are there assigned posts or are you going to
just assign them as you see fit (much easier if you assign them as you see fit)?

Capt. Ben Stauffer
Support Services Bureau
714-741-5899

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Todd Elgin" <todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Ed Leiva" <eleiva@ci.garden-
drove.ca.us>, "Travis Whitman" <travisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Kevin Boddy"
<kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Ben Stauffer" <stauffer@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 3:03:28 PM

Subject: Starwars Marathon

Gents,

I am going to put out an email to police all tomorrow and post a sign-up for 57
positions to be filled Sunday January 17, 2016. Hours are from 0330 to

0930. There are three mandatory Sergeant positions | need filled as well, in
addition, Sgts. can also sign up for a post position. This is shift change weekend
and going to be a nightmare trying to get people to volunteer. All positions

can be filled by non-sworn, such as cadets and CSO's. Last year we had to
order people in to work. In addition to these positions all explorers are working
as well. During the half marathon on Nov. 15, Anaheim's Chief, several Captains,
Lts. were at their CP and Anaheim SWAT was on standby because of

the terrorist threats made around the world.

We did not have to order anybody to work the last marathon on Nov. 15th. | was
able to get enough volunteers to work, however that was for only 28
positions. This is an FYI email so you know whats coming.

Thanks

Jim F.
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Re: Request for Block Party

1of2

Subject: Re: Request for Block Party

_From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 24 Nov 2015 16:14:56 -0800 (PST)

To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: James Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I say go for it
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 24, 2015, at 1:24 PM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

[ think that a few of these in the past have been approved....

Its only 5 houses that are impacted. http://gis3.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/esri/gg/?id=map&
x=6047898.72&y=2226344.685&IvI=10&city.plss=&city.poi=&city.school districts=&
city.district pdfs=&city.district pdfs anno=&city.benchmarks=&city.fire stations=&
streets labels=1&parcels labels=1&base layers.city labels=1&

base layers.major streets fwys=1&city.flood zone=&city.hydranis=&

base layers.buildings=&base layers.minor streets=1&base layers.parcels oc=&

base layers.parcels outline=1&city.cdbg=&zoning.zoning=&

base layers.city boundaries=1&base layers.qg boundary=1&aerials2012=1&

base layers.parks=1&base layers.schools=1&parcels fill=1&base layers.city limits=1

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 1:22:10 PM

Subject: Re: Request for Block Party

I'm ok with it however you cannot turn anybody down again once you do it. Could open a
can of worms. Think of your future especially if the west end finds out.. Kind of like permit
parking..

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 24, 2015, at 12:39 PM, Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi guys,

I wanted to see what your thoughts were on a resident request to close
down a cul-de-sac street (13591 Mills Rd) for a birthday party. It would
be on Saturday in March 2016 from 1pm to 5pm.

I typically only approve 4th of July block parties. Every so often we have
these types of requests but I leave it up to you if you think we should
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Re: Request for Block Party

approve. I did tell the resident the process for approval, signatures from
neighbors and rental of barricades along with other street closure rules.
She seemed to be ok with all of this.

Let me know what you think so I can get back to this resident. Thank
you.

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org
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Re: Parking instructions for next Tuesday's Tree Lighting

Subject: Re: Parking instructions for next Tuesday's Tree Lighting
~. From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 24 Nov 2015 17:57:44 -0800 (PST)

To: Jennifer Goddard <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Jennifer , take Euclid to acacia turn right to main then turn right again to
Stanford. Sounds like you want him to enter near the point

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 24, 2015, at 5:08 PM, Jennifer Goddard <jennglci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hello, Mr. Keltner:

I understand that you and the choir will be arriving from the Historical Society
pretty close to 6:30 p.m. when our program starts. Please take Euclid Street
south to Main Street and let the Officers or Explorers know that you're
performing, so you can get through the closed street there at Main Street. At
Stanford Avenue, cross through, and make a left into the horseshoe parking area,
closest to the Festival Amphitheater. We will save spots for you. We do need to
know how many vehicles you and your choir students will be arriving in though.

Once parked, use the sidewalk that travels north along Main Street and Elaine and
Noelle will be looking for you at the Clock Tower to get your group queued up.

Looking forward to hearing the choir that night, and thank you again for fitting
us into your very busy performing schedule.

jogn &

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
Date: Wed, 25 Nov 2015 09:50:48 -0800 (PST)

To: Chris Lawton <chrisl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Than you
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 25, 2015, at 8:43 AM, Chris Lawton <chrisl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

We are set in conference room at 1400

Lieutenant Chris Lawton
Day Shift Watch Commander
Office 714-741-5999

————— Original Message —-----

From: "Tom DaRe" <tomd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Ben Stauffer" <stauffer@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: chrisl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, Jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:28:24 PM

Subject: Re: Starwars Marathon

Chris, can you get both conference rooms upstairs for 14007 You will need to be
part of this since you're taking over the schedule in January.

{ Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 24, 2015, at 1:58 PM, Ben Stauffer < stauffer@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >
wrote:

See if we can get both conference rooms so we can put it on the overhead.

Capt. Ben Stauffer
Support Services Bureau
714~741-5899

<Police Badge Patch Small.jpg>
————— Original Message —-----

From: "Tom DaRe" < tomd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >

To: "Ben Stauffer" < stauffer@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 1:56:01 PM

Subject: Re: Starwars Marathon

How about 14007
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Re: Starwars Marathon

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 24, 2015, at 1:55 PM, Ben Stauffer < staufferlci.garden-grove.ca.us >
wrote:

Yeah. Any time before 1500 will be good. Are you guys all here by 13007?

Capt. Ben Stauffer
Support Services Bureau
714-741-5899

<Police Badge Patch Small.jpg>
————— Original Message -----

From: "Tom DaRe" < tomd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >

To: "Ben Stauffer” < stauffer@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 1:53:19 PM

Subject: Re: Starwars Marathon

Are you working tomorrow?
Sent from my iPhone

OCn Nov 24, 2015, at 1:44 PM, Ben Stauffer < staufferfci.garden-grove.ca.us >
wrote:

Let's make it a party!

Capt. Ben Stauffer
Support Services Bureau
714~741-5899

<Police Badge Patch Small.jpg>
————— Original Message --—---

From: "Tom DaRe" < tomd@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us >

To: "Ben Stauffer” < staufferlci.garden-grove.ca.us >
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 9:08:21 AM

Subject: Re: Starwars Marathon
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Re: Starwars Marathon

We will probably want to bring Lawton into this as well, since he is taking over
the schedule at shift change.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 24, 2015, at 5:50 AM, Ben Stauffer < stauffer@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >
wrote:

Okay. Why don't you and Dare and I sit down to go through this once you have all
of the spots and the required ranks at those spots nailed down and we can walk
through posting it through ISE so you will know how to do that in the future for
checkpoints and other events.

Capt. Ben Stauffer
Support Services Bureau
714-741~-5899

<Police Badge Patch Small.jpg>
————— Original Message —--——---

From: "James Fischer" < jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us >

To: "Ben Stauffer” < stauffer@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >

Cc: "Jim Fischer" < jamesflci.garden-grove.ca.us >, "Todd Elgin" <
toddelci.garden-grove.ca.us >, "Ed Leiva" < eleivalci.garden—grove.ca.us >,
"Travis Whitman" < travisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >, "Kevin Boddy" <
kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 8:35:51 PM

Subject: Re: Starwars Marathon

Sir..
They are assigned as see fit . Once I have all of the names.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 23, 2015, at 8:12 PM, Ben Stauffer < stauffer@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >
wrote:

We may want to handle signing these up through ISE. That way we can start with
volunteers and then flip/flop to ordering in protocols if it appears all the
positions are not going to be filled. Are there assigned posts or are you going
to just assign them as you see fit (much easier if you assign them as you see
fit)?

Capt. Ben Stauffer
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Re: Starwars Marathon

Support Services Bureau
714-741-5899

————— Original Message =~-~=---

From: "Jim Fischer" < jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >

To: "Todd Elgin" < toddelci.garden-grove.ca.us >, "Ed Leiva” < eleivalci.garden-

grove.ca.us >, "Travis Whitman" < travisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >, "Kevin Boddy"

< kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >, "Ben Stauffer" < staufferfci.garden-grove.ca.us
>

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 3:03:28 PM

Subject: Starwars Marathon

Gents,

I am going to put out an email to police all tomorrow and post a sign-up for 57
positions to be filled Sunday January 17, 2016. Hours are from 0330 to 0930.
There are three mandatory Sergeant positions I need filled as well, in addition,
Sgts. can also sign up for a post position. This is shift change weekend and
going to be a nightmare trying to get people to volunteer. All positions can be
filled by non-sworn, such as cadets and CS0's. Last year we had to order people
in to work. In addition to these positions all explorers are working as well.
During the half marathon on Nov. 15, Anaheim's Chief, several Captains, Lts. were
at their CP and Anaheim SWAT was on standby because of the terrorist threats made
around the world.

We did not have to order anybody to work the last marathon on Nov. 15th. I was
able to get enough volunteers to work, however that was for only 28 positions.
This is an FYI email so you know whats coming.

Thanks

Jim F.
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Re: "On the Road" reader question

1of2

Subject: Re: "On the Road" reader question

- From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 30 Nov 2015 07:32:09 -0800 (PST)

To: Robert Bogue <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Yes I thought I cc'd you on this key me chk.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 30, 2015, at 7:10 AM, Robert Bogue <robertb(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Jim-Did you ever get to this email?

Bob Bogue, Lieutenant
Professional Standards / PIO
Garden Grove Police Department
robertb@ggpd.org

Desk 714-741-5786

W/C 714-741-5871

24hr 714-741-5704

From: "Robert Bogue" <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "James Fischer" <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 4:57:26 PM

Subject: Fwd: "On the Road" reader question

Jim-can you response to this question and CC me please.
Thanks.

Bob Bogue, Lieutenant
Professional Standards / PIO
Garden Grove Police Department
robertb@ggpd.org

Desk 714-741-5786

W/C 714-741-5871

24hr 714-741-5704

[

From: "Art Marroquin" <amarroquin@ocregister.com>
To: robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 4:50:50 PM
Subject: "On the Road" reader question

7/18/2016 5:18 PM



Re: "On the Road" reader question

HiRobert
| received the following traffic question from a reader of my "On the Road" transportation column. Could

1 you please send me an answer sometime next week? Thanks in advance for your help!
-Art

QUESTION: I've noticed that many intersections in Orange County have multiple right-turn lanes, allowing drivers
to legally turn from the second lane away from the curb. Those turns are usually marked by overhead signs on
the road surface. Others do not have such signage. | was wondering if it was legal for drivers headed east on
Trask to turn right (south) onto Brookhurst from the second lane?

Art Marroquin
Reporter, Orange County Register
714-704-3769
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Re: "On the Road" reader question
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Subject: Re: "On the Road" reader question

. From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 30 Nov 2015 07:44:08 -0800 (PST)

To: Robert Bogue <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
I responded to him and thought I cc'd you on that. I will check my email tomorrow when I get in
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

Hi Robert
| received the following traffic question from a reader of my "On the Road" transportation column. Could
you please send me an answer sometime next week? Thanks in advance for your help!

-Art

QUESTION: I've noticed that many intersections in Orange County have multiple right-turn lanes, allowing drivers
to legally turn from the second fane away from the curb. Those turns are usually marked by overhead signs on
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
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Re: Special Deferral

Subject: Re: Special Deferral

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Wed, 2 Dec 2015 13:49:55 -0800 (PST)

To: Susan Holstein <susanh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Heilo Susan,

Yes [ will. | know | show up unannounced a lot, | am usually at city hall taking care of several
different things when | contact you and others. Thank you so much

Jim F.

----- Original Message -----

From: Susan Holstein <susanh@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wed, 02 Dec 2015 13:11:23 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Special Deferral

Hi Jim,

Can you come over and see me tomorrow? ['ll have your paperwork ready (and dated Nov. 30).
So sorry for the delay.

Susan Holstein

Benefits Supervisor

City of Garden Grove

(714) 741-5009
susanh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
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Re: NEW TOW COMPANY

Subject: Re: NEW TOW COMPANY
_From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 3 Dec 2015 12:24:37 -0800 (PST)

To: Pamela Gillis <pamelag@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks Pam

----- Original Message -----

From: Pamela Gillis <pamelag@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Thu, 03 Dec 2015 09:46:19 -0800 (PST)

Subject: NEW TOW COMPANY

Good Morning
fyi

Yesterday we had a new tow company register for a business license to tow from
private property. I did not get the impression that they have registered their
information with the PD

Night Star Towing

1335 N. Santiago Street
Santa Ana CA 92701
Phone 714 719 4334

Pam Gillis

Business Tax Supervisor
City of Garden Grove
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Re: Hours

Subject: Re: Hours

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
'Date: Thu, 3 Dec 2015 12:32:43 -0800 (PST)

To: Saira Hernandez <sairah@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

copy that thanks

————— Original Message -----

From: Saira Hernandez <sairah@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Wed, 02 Dec 2015 20:34:31 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Hours

On my timesheet | inputted 2.5 hours on Wednesday December 2 2015 because | came in to

help SIU with the decoy program. Because of this | would also need to flex off Thursday
December 3 2015 for coming in Wednesday.
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Re: Call from resident in Grove Condos about Tree Lighting

Subject: Re: Call from resident in Grove Condos about Tree Lighting
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Thu, 3 Dec 2015 12:49:04 -0800 (PST)

To: Jennifer Goddard <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks Jennifer, There probably wasnt anybody and Main and Euclid at that time. We were
allowing all residents access to their homes at main and Stanford where we were.

Explorers were at Euclid / Main around 6:00 PM. We did not leave Main and Stanford all
night, someone was there.

JimF.

————— Original Message -----

From: Jennifer Goddard <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ggpd.org>

Sent: Wed, 02 Dec 2015 14:14:30 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Call from resident in Grove Condos about Tree Lighting

Hey, Jim:

Just an FYI. He started with the City Manager's office, then got me. (i SEGmm

SRR \/ho didn't have his medication with him, he said) lives in these condos, and at
5:30 last night he encountered the road blocks on Main, both of them, at Euclid and at
Stanford. Said no one was there for him to say he was a resident. So he and his wife called
the PD and they connected him to dispatch which told him the road was closed until 8:30
p.m. and no one was allowed past the closure.

He wasn't irate, but concerned. He went to both closures to try and gain access, probably
within five minutes of each other, but no one was posted. He said he went back at 8:30 and
the street was wide open.

I did tell him that residents were allowed on Main in order to get home. | asked him if he told
the dispatcher he was a resident, and he said yes, he did, but they just repeated that no one
was allowed in that area until 8:30 p.m. They did not offer to contact any officers at the site on
his behalf either.

The call ended fine, he just wanted someone to know so it didn't occur again.
jgn ;)

Jennifer Goddard Nye

Senior Administrative Aide
Community Services Department
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
(714) 741-5290
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Re: New IVS Office

Subject: Re: New IVS Office

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 3 Dec 2015 13:41:07 -0800 (PST)

To: Chris Lawton <chrisl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

For starters, your email was perfect.

----- Original Message --—-

From: Chris Lawton <chrisl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thu, 03 Dec 2015 13:13:52 -0800 (PST)
Subject: Re: New IVS Office

How else would we know how to do things.

Lieutenant Chris Lawton
Day Shift Watch Commander
Office 714-741-5999

————— Original Message -----

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Chris Lawton" <chrisl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2015 12:41.56 PM
Subject: Re: New IVS Office

Thanks for the info. Can | anticipate a 5 paragraph email instruction by Colegrove detailing
that the decision is in Power DMS, after he explained the origin of the decision and the
process on how we arrived to this point of you explaining what the plan is?

————— Original Message -----

From: Chris Lawton <chrisl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Police Department <police.all@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wed, 02 Dec 2015 16:18:52 -0800 (PST)

Subject: New IVS Office

In preparation for the new report writing room, we have officially moved the IVS office across
the hall, between the Sergeant's office and IT office. The old IVS office contains the 2
computers and furniture from the report writing room. The plan will be for a total of 5-6 work
stations, with new furniture, and a Ricoh copier/scanner/fax for all of the first floor personnel.
The new IVS office phone extension is 5794

Lieutenant Chris Lawton

Day Shift Watch Commander
Office 714-741-5999

1 7/19/2016 3:55 PM



Right Turn lanes

Subject: Right Turn lanes
_ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 7 Dec 2015 11:53:23 -0800 (PST)
To: amarroquin@ocregister.com
CC: Robert Bogue <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sir,

| apologize you didn't receive my email regarding this question. In answering your question, If
there is no sign indicating the second lane is for right turns only, then it is a violation. As

it pertains to Trask/Brookhurst, there is no such indication that vehicles can turn right,
therefore it is a violation. The vehicle code is explained below with an emphasis on (3).

I hope this answers your question.
22100. Except as provided in Section 22100.5 or 22101, the driver of any vehicle
intending to turn upon a highway shall do so as follows:
(a) Right Turns. Both the approach for a right-hand turn and a right-hand turn
shall be made as close as practicable to the right-hand curb or edge of the
roadway except:
(1) Upon a highway having three marked lanes for traffic moving in one
direction that terminates at an intersecting highway accommodating traffic in
both directions, the driver of a vehicle in the middle lane may turn right into
any lane lawfully available to traffic moving in that direction upon the
roadway being entered.
(2) If aright-hand turn is made from a one-way highway at an intersection, a
driver shall approach the turn as provided in this subdivision and shall
complete the turn in any lane lawfully available to traffic moving in that
direction upon the roadway being entered.
(3) Upon a highway having an additional lane or lanes marked for a right turn
by appropriate signs or markings, the driver of a vehicle may turn right from
any lane designated and marked for that turning movement.
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right furns

Subject: right turns

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 7 Dec 2015 12:29:13 -0800 (PST)
To: Robert Bogue <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

did you receive the latest one | sent?

1 7/19/2016 3:56 PM



Re: Evaluate School Intersection

Subject: Re: Evaluate School Intersection
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 8 Dec 2015 09:12:47 -0800 (PST)

To: Courtney Allison <courta@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Courtney

All schools were discontinued so they were not singled out. It is up to the school to come up with a
volunteer to be the crossing guard. We will provide the training once we have a volunteer. We will not
go out and assess traffic for purposes of crossing guard that would be a slippery slope. Plus no matter
what we say about volunteering a school official to do the crossing guard the school board refuses
because of hability. It has to come from a parent. If we go out and say they need one and they don't
provide one and something happens we have shared liability because of knowledge and not providing
one.

I hope this helps
JimF.
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2015, at 3:54 PM, Courtney Allison <courta@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

| HiFish,

Q
Can you please ask one of the motors to evaluate this location to see if we need to put a
crossing guard back there again? We had one there previously, but when the contract was
restructured in the fall of 2012, us and GGUSD determined that a guard was no longer
needed there. If you could please let me know so | can reply I'd appreciate it.

Thanks!

Courtney

From: "Sal Sanchez" <ssanchez@gqgusd.us>
To: courta@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2015 5:24:42 PM
Subject: Crossing Guard Request

Good Afternoon Courtney,
I know it’s been a while since we last spoke, so | hope allis going well with you.

The reason that I’'m emailing you today is because today | was out meeting Mrs. Michelle Rushall, Principal at
Wakeham Elementary School and Tony Aquino, City of Garden Grove Traffic Engineer. Our discussion
revolved around requesting a crossing guard for the lighted crosswalk on Chapman Ave. just east of Beach
Bivd.
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Re: Evaluate School Intersection

Mrs. Rushall has received numerous calls and expressed concerns from her parents about the need for a
crossing guard at their location. It's my understanding that there used to be a crossing guard assigned to this
particular crosswalk up to a couple (or so) years ago, so I’'m hoping to enlist your assistance in re-evaluating
this location and having a crossing guard assigned once again.

Chapman Ave. is a heavily traveled thoroughfare and this particular section between Beach Blvd. and Santa
Rosalia St. is no exception. With over 80% of the school’s enroliment living across the street from the school
this crosswalk is a vital path of travel for these students and keeping them safe coming and going from school
is a significant concern for all involved.

Again, anything you can do to assist us with this request would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you,

Sal Sanchez

Director, Business Services

Garden Grove Unified School District
<imageoor.jpg>

10331 Stanford Avenue

Garden Grove, CA 92840

(714) 663-6133

ssanchez@ggusd.us

WWW.ggusd.us

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain non-public, confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any unlawful interception, disciosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of the contents is prohibited under the
Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 USCA2510, 18 USCA 2511 and any applicable laws. ff you received this in error, please notify the sender by
reply e-mail and delete this message.
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Re: Marathon 1/17

Subject: Re: Marathon 1/17
. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
- Date: Tue, 8 Dec 2015 10:53:12 -0800 (PST)
To: Nick Jensen <nickj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Thanks Nick I appreciate it

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 8, 2015, at 8:25 AM, Nick Jensen <nicki@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Sir, here is a list of everyone who can work. Thanks and they cant sign up on ISE so if you
want to add them to your list I would appreciate it. Thank you again sir.

Reserves:
Craig Herrick
Dan Edwards
Dean Vargas
Pat Julienne

John Ojeiskhoba (needs to be out by 7am for work)

Cadets:

Saira Hernandez
Michelle Estrada
Bryan Gonzalez
Hector Ferreira
Felicia Perez

Krystal Jeang

Nick Jensen
Recruitment Coordinator/
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Re: Marathon 1/17

20f2

Background Investigator
Garden Grove P.D.
Professional Standards Division
(714)741-5922 Desk

7/19/2016 3:56 PM



Re: Please reject the following tc's

Subject: Re: Please reject the following tc's

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 8 Dec 2015 16:09:49 -0800 (PST)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

They both are in pending correction status....your welcome!
----- Original Message -

From: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tue, 08 Dec 2015 15:54:27 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Please reject the following {c's

15085048 has the wrong date (date on tc should be 11/17/2015)
15086542 has the wrong date (date on ic should be 11/26/2015)

Let me know when you've put them in "pending correction" status, so | can follow suit in
Spillman. Thank you.

I 7/19/2016 3:57 PM



Re: Traffic Plan Updates for Star Wars

Subject: Re: Traffic Plan Updates for Star Wars
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 9 Dec 2015 13:45:52 -0800 (PST)

To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks mark
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 9, 2015, at 10:34 AM, Mark Ladney <markla(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Good Morning,

| just meet with Dai to go over the locations of the CMS signs to be included in the traffic
plan. He will be emailing over the locations and his comments on the plan later today.

As for the CMS, originally | mentioned four, but after looking at the area, | am asking for a
increase to 6. 2 additional signs for 9th St, a higher volume low speed street that many
residents use to bypass the major streets in the area. We have including the wording for the
signs on the TCP. Mike/Joe, we left the time frame open. Please adjust as needed based
on your estimations of when the streets will be open. Each sign should have the estimate
time for the street the CMS is located on.

Mark

Mark Ladney

Senior Program Specialist

Garden Grove Public Works

714-741-5372 Phone *New Number™

714-741-5382 Street Sweeping/Parking Citation Information
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Fwd: CityWorks December 2015

Subject: Fwd: CityWorks December 2015

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 9 Dec 2015 13:47:46 -0800 (PST)

To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Veronica Avila <veronicaal@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: undisclosed-recipients:;
Subject: CityWorks December 2015

Attached is the e-copy of the December CityWorks newsletter that is mailed with the water bill to all water
customers in Garden Grove.

If your division or department has a program, event, or campaign you would like the community to learn more
about in the next issue - January 2016 - please contact Noelie Kim from the Community Relations division at ext.
5280.

Thank you.

Veronica Avila

| Office of Community Relations
City of Garden Grove

Direct Number: (714) 741-5051
General Number: (714) 741-5280

\cityworks-dec-2015.pdf

, , ’ |
Content-Type: application/pdf !
- Content-Encoding: base64 i:

-------- Part 1.1.3

Content-Type: text/html
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o GRARDEN GROVE

New Site Furthers City Transparency

¥éhat are the sources of ity FORMATION TECHNCLOEY
revenue’? $513.02700.3

FHIANCE
59,403,385 {2.4%

What are the tepes of Ciiy
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lsbor costs? - SUCCESSOR REDEVELOPRMENT AGERCY
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. POLICE
S47.902,127 21955

The City has created an Open Government portal where users can access public information about the City,
including its finances, its officials, and other government resources. The new site provides greater, more easily
understandable, and completely anonymous, accessibility to City operations, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

With the new OpenGov financial tool, users can explore many aspects of the City's financial operations in an
inter-active format that is convenient and user-friendly. Downloadable reports on the site include:

e Sources of revenue

e Types and amounts of expenses
¢ Labor cost components

& Tax revenue breakdown

Visit www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us and look for the Open Gevernment menu item.



‘State of the City’ Annual Address

Mayor Bao Nguyen welcomes the New Year by reflecting
on the past year's successes and focusing on the key
‘enges and opportunities in the coming year at the

‘al State of the City Luncheon.

The State of the City Luncheon will be held on Wednesday,
January 27, 2016, at 11:00 a.m., at the Embassy Suites in

the Grove District — ‘Anaheim Resort. Tickets available

through the Garden Grove Chamber of Commerce -
www.gardengrovechamber.com or (714) 638-7950.
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Garden Grove

-—~Chamber of Commerce —
founded 19Uy

Reporting issues is made easy with the City’s
new online communication tool - Citizen
Requests. Residents can now request City
services, such as graffiti removal, pothole
repair, or report water waste, via the City’s
website or mobile app.

The Citizen Requests tool builds upon the City's
mission and vision to enhance transparency
and efficiency through technology that
increases - community engagement and
strengthens public safety.

Submit service requests at www.ci.garden-
grove.ca.us, under On-Line Services, or
through the free Garden Grove mobile app,
available in the App Store (iPhones and iPads)
or Google Play Store (Android).

S g

City Approves District-Based
Elections for 2016

Beginning.in 2016, ‘the City will
replace the current at-large election
process with a ‘by-district election
process for all five City Council
seats.

The city will be drawn into five,
non-overlapping, geographically-
defined electoral districts, and
the City Council will consist of
one member who resides within,
and is nominated and elected by
vaters within, each of those five
districts. The Mayor will no longer
be directly elected, but, instead, will
be appointed by the rest of the City
Council.

The City will - hold community
meetings and public hearings to
obtain community input before
finalizing the district maps.

For more information and
community meeting dates, visit
www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us.

Zarpen GrROVE

{714) 741-5000

LT,

www.d.garden-grove.ca.us



Fwd: CityWorks December 2015

1 ofl

Subject: Fwd: CityWorks December 2015

. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 9 Dec 2015 13:48:25 -0800 (PST)

To: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Veronica Avila <veronicaa(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

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
about in the next issue - January 2016 - please contact Noelle Kim from the Community Relations division at ext.

. | Content-Type: application/pdf
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. Content-Encoding: base64
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GARDEN GROVE

New Site Furthers City Transparency

What are the soutces of Tty IMFORMATION TECHNCLDEY
revenus?

- FHRANCE
Whst are the fupes of Ciy
exn‘;ns&‘;? $5,403 385 (44%)
Vit mekes up the Tiy's
labor cosis? - SUCCESSOR REDEVELORMENT ABERCY
What grethe sourtes of PUBLIC WORKS 531254730 144.5%
property tax revenue? $61454.07{28.5%)

Whatare the scurces efnon-
wropery s revenue?

What does foest 1o provide
wenster to the Tr?

Wihst sre the genersd fund
supenses fos the CHy?

CITY MARAGER
1,572,980 €078

T LOMMURITY DEVELOPMENT & HOUSIRG
$35B387 0 B%)

$35;

COMMUNITY SERVICES ~
$5,400,605 (25%)

FIRE

520 172,209 (9.4%; CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

4
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{ HUMAN RESOURCES
$1205,067 (0.6%
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The City has created an Open Government portal where users can access public information about the City,
including its finances, its officials, and other government resources. The new site provides greater, more easily
understandable, and completely anonymous, accessibility to City operations, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

With the new OpenGov financial tool, users can explore many aspects of the City’s financial operations in an
inter-active format that is convenient and user-friendly. Downloadable reports on the site include:

¢ Sources of revenue

e Types and amounts of expenses
e Labor cost components

¢ Tax revenue breakdown

Visit www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us and look for the Open Government menu item.



‘State of the City’ Annual Address

Mayor Bao :Nguyen welcomes the New Year by reflecting

on the past year’s successes and focusing on the key

~" Menges.and opportunities in the coming year at the
al State of the City Luncheon.

The State of the City Luncheon will be held on Wednesday,
January 27, 2016, at 11:00 a.m., at the Embassy Suites in
the Grove District - Anaheim Resort. Tickets available
through the Garden Grove Chamber of Commerce ~
www.gardengrovechamber.com or (714) 638-7950.

Garden Grove

~— Chamber of Commerce —
founges 1907

Reporting issues is made easy with the City’s
- new online communication tool - Citizen
=u Requests. Residents can now request City
services, such as graffiti removal, pothole
repair, or report water waste, via the City’s
website or mobile app.

saativ] #i
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The Citizen Requests tool builds upon the City’s
mission and vision to enhance transparency
and efficiency through technology that
increases community engagement and
strengthens public safety.

G TR T

- iR Btk St

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

Beginning .in- 2016, the City will
replace the current at-large election
process with a by-district election
process for all five City Council
seafs.

The city will be drawn into five,
non-overlapping, geographically-
defined - electoral districts, and
the ‘City Council: will consist of
one member who resides within,
and is nominated and elected by
voters within, each of those five
districts. The Mayor will no longer
be directly elected, but, instead; will
be appointed by the rest of the City
Council.

The City will hold community
meetings and public hearings to
obtain community input before
finalizing the district maps.

For ~ more information and
community meeting dates, visit
www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us.

Garpen Grove

{714) 741-5000

www.d.garden-grove.ca.us



Re: CityWorks December 2015

Subject: Re: CityWorks Dece

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@)
Date: Wed, 9 Dec 2015 13:56 GENERAL FUND  Expenses

To: Mark Ladney <markla@cl. garaen-grove.ca.us>
Rigged
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 9, 2015, at 1:51 PM, Mark Ladney <markla@gci garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

MUNICIPAL SUPPORTS6,975,926 (7.5%)COMMUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENTSS,531,692 (6.0%)DEBT RETIREMENTS1,055,554 (1.1%)INTEREST & OTHER CHARGESS1,114,663
(3.0%)PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY$4,201,372 (4.5%)TRAFFIC SAFETY$1,300,673 (1.4%)COMMUNITY BUILDINGSS3,086,169 (3 3%)PARKS & GREENBELTSS$1,221,611 (1.3%)FIRE PROTECTIONS'
PROTECTIONS45,647,462 (49.3%)

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Mark Ladney” <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca. us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 1:47:46 PM
Subject: Fwd: CityWorks December 2015

Y1
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Veronica Avila <veronicaa@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: undisclosed-recipients:;
Subject: CityWorks December 2015

Attached is the e-copy of the December CityWorks newsletter that is mailed with the water bill to all water customers in Garden Grove.

If your division or department has a program, event, or campaign you would fike the community to learn more about in the next issue - January 2016 - please contact Noelie Kim
from the Community Relations division at ext. 5280.

Thank you.
Veronica Avila

Office of Community Relations
City of Garden Grove

lof2 7/19/2016 3:58 PM



Re: CityWorks December 2015

Direct Number: (714) 7:
General Number: (714)

GENERAL FUND _Expenses

20f2 7/19/2016 3:58 PM



Re: CityWorks December 2015

Subject: Re: CityWorks Dece

Frowm: Jim Fischer <jamesfi@ E
Date: Wed, 9 Dec 2015 14:23 GENERAL FUND _ Expenses

- To: Mark Ladney <markla@c1.garaen-grove.ca.us>
‘Photo shopped
Sent from my iPhone
On Dec 9, 2015, at 1:51 PM, Mark Ladney <markla(@ci carden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
MUNICIPAL SUPPORT$6,975,926 (7.5%)COMMUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT$5,531,692 (6.0%)DEBT RETIREMENTS$1,055,554 (1.1%)INTEREST & OTHER CHARGESS1,114,663 (

(3.0%)PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAYS4,201,372 (4.5%)TRAFFIC SAFETYS1,300,673 (1.4%)COMMUNITY BUILDINGSS3 086,169 (3.3%)PARKS & GREENBELTSS1,221,611 (1.3%)FIRE PROTECTIONS
PROTECTIONS45,647,462 (49.3%)

From: "Jim Fischer” <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 1:47:46 PM
Subject: Fwd: CityWorks December 2015

FYl
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Veronica Avila <verohicaa@ci.garden-grove.ca. us>
To: undisciosed-recipients:;
Subject: CityWorks December 2015

Attached is the e-copy of the December CityWorks newsletter that is mailed with the water bill to alt water customers in Garden Grove.

If your division or department has a program, evert, or campaign you would like the community to learn more about in the next issue - January 2016 - please contact Noelle Kim
from the Community Relations division at ext. 5280.

Thank you.
Veronica Avila

Office of Community Relations
City of Garden Grove

1of2 7/19/2016 3:59 PM



Re: CityWorks December 2015

Direct Number: (714) 7.
General Number: (714)
GENERAL FUND Expenses

2 of2 7/19/2016 3:59 PM



Re: CityWorks December 2015

1of2

Subject: Re: CityWorks December 2015
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 9 Dec 2015 15:08:23 -0800 (PST)

: To: Mark Ladney <marklia@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

bhoto shopped

—-- Original Message -----

From: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wed, 09 Dec 2015 14:20:11 -0800 (PST)
Subject: Re: CityWorks December 2015

to hard to swallow?

2 Notes in this view

Sort By Chart of A

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Mark Ladney” <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 1:56:22 PM
Subject: Re: CityWorks December 2015

Rigged

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 8, 2015, at 1:51 PM, Mark Ladney <markia@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

GENERAL FUND | Expenses MUNICIPAL SUPPORTS$6,975,926 (7.5%)COMMUNITY NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENTSS,531,692 (8.0%)DEBT RETH
OTHER CHARGES$1,114,663 (1.2%)COMMUNITY SERVICES$2,770,034 (3.0%)PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY$4,201,372 (4.5
(1.4%)COMMUNITY BUILDINGS$3,088,169 (3.3%)PARKS & GREENBELTS$1,221,611 (1.3%)FIRE PROTECTION$19,741,289 (21.3%)POLICE PROTECTIC

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

7/19/2016 3:59 PM



Re: CityWorks December 2015

Begin forwarded message:

From: Veronica Avila <veronicaa@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: undisclosed-recipients:;
Subject:CityWorks December 2015

Aftached is the e-copy of the December CityWorks newsietter that is mailed with the water bill to all water customers in Garden Grove.

If your division or department has a program, event, or campaign you would fike the community to learn more about in the next issue - January 2016 - please cortact
Noelle Kim from the Community Relations division at ext. 5280.

Thank you.

Veronica Avila

Office of Community Relations
City of Garden Grove

Direct Number: (714) 741-5051
General Number: (714) 741-5280

20f2 7/19/2016 3:59 PM



Fwd: Grand Opening of American Renewable Technologies, Inc!

Subject: Fwd: Grand Opening of American Renewable Technologies, Inc!
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Wed, 9 Dec 2015 15:20:32 -0800 (PST)

To: Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Below is the invitation for

American Combustion Techonology

10781 Forbes

They are having a grand openning on 12/16/2015 1030-1500 said they have moved there in
July.

Rep. from Congressman Lowenthol's office, Phong Le will be in attendance.

along with Coucilman Phat Bui. Mayor Bao declined.

Contact: Sonali Fiske @ 714-554-4800 said expected about 200 people asked if security is
needed. Said NTU will not be there but said | would give you the message to make that
decision.

Thought it might be of interest for Vince because of the name. Mahjoob is Islamic.
Fish

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: Lila & Latif Mahjoob <info@mailva.evite.com>

To: jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Wed, 09 Dec 2015 15:03:17 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Grand Opening of American Renewable Technologies, Inc!

You're invited!

Grand Opening of American Renewable
Technologies, Inc!

Your invitation

Lila & Latif Mahjoob sent you an invitation.

1of2 7/19/2016 3:59 PM



Fwd: Grand Opening of American Renewable Technologies, Inc!

RSVP Now!

Evite respects your privacy. For more information, please review our privacy policy.
Add infe@evite.com to your address book to ensure that you receive
Evite emails in your inbox.
Have a question? Visit Evite's support
page.

Don't want to receive any Evite emails from this person?
Block this host.

This email was sent to jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

20of2 7/19/2016 3:59 PM



Re: REMINDER- Range Open House

lTof2

Subject: Re: REMINDER- Range Open House
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

_Date: Thu, 10 Dec 2015 09:18:21 -0800 (PST)

To: Robert Bogue <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Copy that

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 10, 2015, at 8:37 AM, Robert Bogue <robertb@ici.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I had RSVP us to go....please me there.

Bob Bogue, Lieutenant
Professional Standards / PIO
Garden Grove Police Department
robertb@ggpd.org

Desk 714-741-5786
W/C 714-741-5871
24hr 714-741-5704

From: "Timothy VU" <TVu@westminster-ca.gov>

To: "Robert Bogue" <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2015 6:57:11 PM
Subject: Range Open House Reminder

*kkARENINDER™ * *

DATE/TIME:

Thursday, December 10, 2015 at 11:30 -1:00 pm.

LOCATION:

WESTMINSTER RANGE/TRAINING FACILTY
7351 Hazard St., Westminster, CA 92683

7/19/2016 3:59 PM



Re: REMINDER- Range Open House

We look forward to see you and your staff on the 10%,
Sincerely,
Tim

Timothy Vu, Commander

Professional Standards Unit

City of Westminster — Police Department
8200 Westminster Boulevard
Westminster, CA 92683

{714) 548-3725

(714) 898-5932, fax

il: tmi

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMIMUNICATION

This electronic transmission, and any documents attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is
intended only for use by the recipient named above. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender and delete the
electronic message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of information received in error is strictly prohibited.

Check out WPD on

2 of2 7/19/2016 3:59 PM



Re: Court Packs

Subject: Re: Court Packs

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 10 Dec 2015 17:10:22 -0800 (PST)

To: Gena Bowen <genab(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: James Tucker <jamest@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks Gena
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 10, 2015, at 4:39 PM, Gena Bowen <genab@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I got as far as Nguyen, Binh Quoc in Baylis' file for printing. Monday I will
collate the ones that I got printed. If you want to finish printing and let me
know when you're done I can do the collating on the rest.

Gena

lofl 7/19/2016 4:00 PM



Re: Paybacks 2016

Subject: Re: Paybacks 2016

. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Fri, 11 Dec 2015 17:23:57 -0800 (PST)
To: Chris Lawton <chrisl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Star Wars half marathon
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 11, 2015, at 3:20 PM, Chris Lawton <chrisl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

In preparation for the first 6 month payback cycles in 2016, please let me know
about any special events, projects, training, or any other event that may require
extra staff so the appropriate payback schedule can be prepared. I will need
dates, times and number of officers reguired. Thanks.

Lieutenant Chris Lawton
Day Shift Watch Commander
Office 714-741-5999

lofl 7/19/2016 4:00 PM



Fwd: Costco Traffic

Subject: Fwd: Costco Traffic

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Sun, 13 Dec 2015 17:03:51 -0800 (PST)

To: Ed Leiva <eleiva(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hey Lt
FYT this is all engineering not police

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:
Date: December 13, 2015 at 3:44:04 PM PST
To: _
Ce: "Traffic@ci.garden-grove.ca.us" <Traffic@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kathy Bailor
<kathyb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Karl Hill <karlh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Scott Stiles
<sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "John O'Neill" <oneill5@sbcglobal.net>, Linda Zamora

Subject: Re: Costco Traffic

I agree with (R concerns.

B

On Dec 13, 2015, at 2:19 P AN (oY

Good afternoon. | wanted to express my concerns regarding the signage at our local
Costco store. The exit lanes leading to GG Blvd have not been working well enough to
prevent accidents all too often. | see room for improvement here. There is one sign, right
near GG Blvd, indicating that the right lane is right turn only. Often times drivers shoot
right across to Main Street because they either do not see the sign or they ignore it. | have
personally withessed this more than ten times and | am certain that this occurs at least ten
times a day.

I am asking that someone get together with Costco and demand that they add an
additional sign, at about a six foot level, closer to the store as people begin their frantic exit
from the madness that is the GG Costco. In addition, | would like to have painted signage
on the asphalt, in hopes that this will lessen the danger of this intersection of Main Street
and GG Blvd.

By the way, the right turn only sign is barely visible in the evenings and seems to do even
less good once the sun goes down.

Please have someone resolve this issue as soon as possible and please follow up with me.

lof2 7/19/2016 4:00 PM



Fwd: Costco Traffic

On another Costco related note, it was mentioned at one of the last Planning Commission
meetings to have the city enforce the no parking law along Taft, during Costco hours. |
support this move and would like to see the city working to alleviate the conditions which
have been resent for too long. As a nearby resident and frequent customer to Main Street
businesses, as well as Costco and BJ Plumbing, | know the situation has been out of
control for too long. Thanks in advance.

Sincerely,

20f2 7/19/2016 4:00 PM



Fwd: Costeo Traffic

1of2

Subject: Fwd: Costco Traffic
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

 Date: Sun, 13 Dec 2015 18:59:03 -0800 (PST)

To: Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
This is now at city managers office FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Scott Stiles <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: December 13, 2015 at 6:29:37 PM PST

To: G,
Cec: "Traffic(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us" <Traffic(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kathy Bailor
<kathyb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Karl Hill <karlh(@gci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "John O'Neill"

<oneill5@sbcglobal.net>, Linda Zamora _ Ggna

Subject: Re: Costco Traffic

-: thanks for the observations. We'll check it out and report back at the Commission mtg. Scott

Scott C. Stiles, ICMA-CM

| City Manager / City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
714-741-5100 (o) / 714-719-1810 (c)
www.cl.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 13,2015, at 3:48 PM, Ggn2 @i v otc

I agree with @588 concerns.

On Dec 13,2015, at 2:19 PM,_/" wrote:

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
right across to Main Street because they either do not see the sign or they ignore it. |
have personally witnessed this more than ten times and | am certain that this occurs at
least ten times a day.

7/19/2016 4:00 PM



Fwd: Costco Traffic

| am asking that someone get together with Costco and demand that they add an
additional sign, at about a six foot level, closer to the store as people begin their frantic
exit from the madness that is the GG Costco. In addition, | would like to have painted
signage on the asphalt, in hopes that this will lessen the danger of this intersection of
Main Street and GG Bivd.

By the way, the right turn only sign is barely visible in the evenings and seems to do even
less good once the sun goes down.

Please have someone resolve this issue as soon as possible and please follow up with
me.

On another Costco related note, it was mentioned at one of the [ast Planning Commission
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

2 0f2 7/19/2016 4:00 PM



Re: Parking Issues

1 of2

Subject: Re: Parking Issues

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 14 Dec 2015 14:43:09 -0800 (PST)
To: Todd Elgin <todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Ed Leiva <eleiva@mail.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Adam will meet with her I'll let him know tomorrow

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 14, 2015, at 8:06 AM, Todd Elgin <todde(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Ed and Jim,,

with Carlos... Thanks

Todd

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rojas, Carlos" <CRojas@santa-ana.org>
Date: December 14, 2015 at 7:53:41 AM PST

To: Todd Elgin <todde(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: Fwd: Parking Issues

Hey Todd,

the second half of the school year?
Carlos

Carlos Rojas, Chief of Police
Santa Ana Police Department

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tara Rojas <trojas@ggusd.us>
Date: November 16, 2015 at 8:30:11 AM PST

To: "crojas@santa-ana.org" <crojas@santa-ana.org>

Subject: Parking Issues

Hi,

Can we have a motor simply touch bases with Parkview Elementary (Tara Rojas) about the parking
issue. This is a request from Santa Ana Police Chief and his wife. I appreciate the extra mile. Ed .. if
there is some information that comes out of the meeting, please get back to me so I can touch bases

I sent this awhile back but did not hear back. Can you have your traffic guys check it out at least for
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Re: Parking Issues

We are experiencing major parking issues in front of our school,
particularly at our kindergarten pick up and Boys and Girls Club
pick up. Parents are parking all the way down our red curb, leaving
their cars unattended while they run in to get their children. This
is presenting a safety issue, as well as parents not abiding by the
law.

I have spoken to my principal about this matter, and he has called
GGPD in the past, but the district got complaints from parents who
were upset that we called GGPD to enforce the law. This issue is at
its worst at around noon every day, and at 5:45-6:00 in the evening.
Do you think GGPD can do anything about this? Let me know what you
think. ..

Tara Rojas
Parkview Elementary
714-663-6266

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain non-public, confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any unlawful interception, disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of the contents is prohibited under the Electronic
Communication Privacy Act, 18 USCA 2510, 18 USCA 2511 and any applicable laws. If you received this in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and
delete this message.
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Fwd: Costco Traffic
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Subject: Fwd: Costco Traffic

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 14 Dec 2015 14:52:05 -0800 (PST)

To: Tony Aquino <tonyl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hey tony looks like this issue is getting some legs
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: s

Date: December 13, 2015 at 10:19:34 PM PST

To: Josh McIntosh / (N > . ' [raffic@ci.garden-grove.ca.us"
<Traffic@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kathy Bailor <kathyb@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Karl Hill
<karlh(@ci.earden-grove.ca.us>, Scott Stiles <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "John O'Neill"

Subject: Re: Costco Traffic

Reply -To: A0 ZAorRHindaZAmors1 2@V aHG0E0m

Good evening (il

Thank you for your email. Our next Planning Commission will be in January. Since our City Manager is
going to look into it, perhaps (hopefully) by the time the Planning Commission meets this will have
been resolved. Either way, I will ask for an update and get back to you.

~*~Thank you and Happy Holidays~*~
This communication is intended only for the individual designated herein. This
document is covered by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, USC Sections 2510

-2521. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited.

From: Josh Mclntosh /
To: "Traffic@ci.garden-grove.ca.us" <Traffic@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>; Kathy Bailor <kathyb@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>; Karl Hill <karlh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>; Scott Stiles <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>; John
O'Neill Linda Zamara g
Cc: Josh Mclntosh / DJ Gummo gghi
Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2015 2:19 PM
Subject: Costco Traffic

Good afternoon. | wanted to express my concerns regarding the signage at our local Costco
store. The exit lanes leading to GG Blvd have not been working well enough to prevent
accidents all too often. | see room for improvement here. There is one sign, right near GG
Blvd, indicating that the right lane is right turn only. Often times drivers shoot right across to
Main Street because they either do not see the sign or they ignore it. | have personally
witnessed this more than ten times and | am certain that this occurs at least ten times a
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Fwd: Costco Traffic

day.

[ am asking that someone get together with Costco and demand that they add an additional
sign, at about a six foot level, closer to the store as people begin their frantic exit from the
madness that is the GG Costco. In addition, | would like to have painted signage on the
asphailt, in hopes that this will lessen the danger of this intersection of Main Street and GG
Blvd.

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
businesses, as well as Costco and BJ Plumbing, | know the situation has been out of control
for too long. Thanks in advance.

Sincerely,

20f2 7/19/2016 4:01 PM



Re: Checkpoint

Subject: Re: Checkpoint
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 15 Dec 2015 11:40:43 -0800 (PST)
- To: Thomas Capps <thomasc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Payan said he will do some

————— Original Message ----

From: Thomas Capps <thomasc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Fred Avalos <freda@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Steven Heine <stevenh@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Victoria Foster <vfoster@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Ron Reyes <ronr@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Tanya Samoff <tanyas@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: Katherine Anderson <katherinea@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, James Fischer
<jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tue, 15 Dec 2015 10:35:34 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Checkpoint

Hello,

Just a reminder when filling out your timesheet please use package code 6756 with no project
code. Please type "OTS GRANT, DUI/CDL Checkpoint" in the comment section so city hall
knows what fund to use. The hours are from 2000-0300. Any questions please get ahold of
Kathy or myseilf.

Thank you,

Tom
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Re: From the Resident Request System

Subject: Re: From the Resident Request System
-~ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 15 Dec 2015 12:20:38 -0800 (PST)
To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Oh ok now I know what you are talking about its on the N/W corner

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 15, 2015, at 6:56 AM, Mark Ladney <markla(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

yeah...old strawberry field

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 6:44:21 AM
Subject: Re: From the Resident Request System

Our development?
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 15, 2015, at 6:08 AM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

my bad...I just looked at the map...It is GG, border with SA, the new development
at euclid/hazard

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 2:44:17 PM
Subject: Re: From the Resident Request System

Is that our city?
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 14, 2015, at 6:05 AM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

10932 LOTUS DR

Lately a semi was parking on Hazard Ave.
late at night, and sometimes with the
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Re: From the Resident Request System

engine turned on (as late as 2-3 a.m.) Is
there anything the city can do about this?

Category: Traffic Concerns

Requester: @EEIRAIIHETERIE
Phone: (EEIBSIIB0N

Errai: GO AR

Mark Ladney

Senior Program Specialist

Garden Grove Public Works

714-741-5372 Phone "New Number®

714-741-5382 Street Sweeping/Parking Citation Information
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Re: Speed Radar Trailer Request - 13200 Block Downie Place

1ofl

Subject: Re: Speed Radar Trailer Request - 13200 Block Downie Place

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 15 Dec 2015 16:34:25 -0800 (PST)

To: Adam Zmija <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Bryan Gonzalez <bryang@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Let'sdo 1t

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 15, 2015, at 4:02 PM, Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

FYI

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

From: "Ken VU" <kenv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Adam Zmija" <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Tony Aquino" <tony1@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 4:00:33 PM

Subject: Speed Radar Trailer Request - 13200 Block Downie Place

Hello Adam,

questions.

Ken Vu, P.E.

Associate Engineer

(714) 741-5184

Public Works/Engineering

We received another request for the speed radar trailer. This one is from a resident, Brandon

Brandon claims that vehicles are speeding on the 13200 block Downie
Place, near Riverdale Elementary School. Can you please place Downie Place on the
waiting list for the speed radar trailer? Thank you and let me know if you have any
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Re: TC reports

Subject: Re: TC reports
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 16 Dec 2015 10:17:49 -0800 (PST)
To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Daniel Mihalik <danielm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Pedro Arellano <pedroa@gi.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Adam Zmija <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Need you guys to fix this ASAP so the system is not delayed.. Thanks

————— Original Message -----

From: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Daniel Mihalik <danielm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Pedro Arellano <pedroa@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Cc: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Adam Zmija <adamz@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Mon, 14 Dec 2015 09:50:24 -0800 (PST)

Subject: TC reports

The following 2 reports need to get done:

Mihalik = TC report in Brazos 15071635 is in "pending correction" status and has been
rejected in Spillman

Arellano = TC report in Brazos 15078489 is in "pending" status and has been rejected in
Spillman

(15078489 looks like it's done, it just need to be put in "submitted" status in Brazos, then it
can be approved by traffic)

[
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Parking issue at Parkview

Subject: Parking issue at Parkview

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 16 Dec 2015 10:27:49 -0800 (PST)

To: Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Ed,

FY1 Adam went to Parkview School and spoke with the principal. This is the complaint that
came from the SAPD Chief and his wife. According to the principal there is not that big of
issue. The wife of the chief is constantly complaining about a lot of things and the principal
even told Adam, "Oh this is coming from the chief of SA." There was construction recently
and they have not gotten around to re-painting the curbs. Public Works was talked to about it
and hopefully will get done as soon as poss. Principal is not concerned with it. as a matter of
fact, she is happy the way traffic is flowing and doesn't want things changed.

1 7/19/2016 4:03 PM



Re: Jan 17

Subject: Re: Jan 17

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 17 Dec 2015 07:39:34 -0800 (PST)
To: Terra Ramirez <terral@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Lol no prob
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 17, 2015, at 7:30 AM, Terra Ramirez <terral@ci.qarden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Good Morning, Jim

Hahahaha my maaan would probably approve OT 7 days a week!!!:)-

I'm not going to be able to work the 17th, for reasons Ill tell you later about.

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Terra Ramirez" <terral@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 10:14:57 AM
Subject: Jan 17

Hey Terra, wondering if you got it approved from yo maan?
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Re: Star Wars Marathon

Subject: Re: Star Wars Marathon

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 17 Dec 2015 07:40:31 -0800 (PST)

To: Michael Gerdin <mgerdin(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks mike
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 17, 2015, at 6:24 AM, Michael Gerdin <mgerdin@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I'1ll do it, Sir.

————— Criginal Message -----

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Michael Gerdin" <mgerdin@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 10:16:44 AM
Subject: Star Wars Marathon

Michael,

I am trying to get volunteers first before ordering people in. Are you good to go
0330 -0930 Jan 17 to stand a post for the marathon?

Sgt. Fischer
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Re: Merry Christmas

Subject: Re: Merry Christmas

_ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 17 Dec 2015 14:42:58 -0800 (PST)
To: Gena Bowen <genab(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

You too Gena thank you for all you do
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 17, 2015, at 2:11 PM, Gena Bowen <genab@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I just want to wish you all a very Merry Christmas and a wonderful New Year.
Stay safe.

Gena %
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Re: DUI arrests?
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Subject: Re: DUI arrests?

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Sat, 19 Dec 2015 17:26:59 -0800 (PST)

To: Ed Leiva <eleiva@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Yes I will do that next week

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 19, 2015, at 6:57 AM, Ed Leiva <eleiva@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Can you handle the DUI portion and cc me. I'll do the asset forfeiture part. Thanks Fisch
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robert Bogue <robertb@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: December 15, 2015 at 12:54:13 PM PST

To: eleival@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us
Subject: Fwd: DUI arrests?

Can u handle. ?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Carole Kanegae <carolek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: December 15, 2015 at 8:06:02 AM PST

To: Robert Bogue <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: Fwd: DUI arrests?

Bob, a response for the PIO.

Carole Kanegae

Office of the Chief of Police
Garden Grove Police Department
Ph: 714-741-5901

Fx: 714-741-5902
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Re: DUI arrests?

From: "Teri Sforza" <tsforza@ocregister.com>

To: "JEFFREY A HALLOCK" <JHallock@ocsd.org>, "Mike Lyster"
<MLyster@anaheim.net>, "Alma Flores" <AFlores@santa-ana.org>, johnc@ci.brea.ca.us,
bearter@bppd.com, rsharpnack@costamesaca.gov, chiefofpolice@ci.cypress.ca.us,
flopez@orangepd.org, "Dan Liorens" <Dan.Llorens@FountainValley.org>,
dhughes@fullertonpd.org, police@garden-grove.org, |Ono@hbpd.org,
femami@cityofirvine.org, JPrice@lahabraca.gov, WGuandigue@lahabraca.gov,
JSwaim@lahabraca.gov, GJohnstone@lahabraca.gov, police@cityoflapalma.org,
nfarnes@LagunaBeachCity.net, tmattern@cityoflosalamitos.org, jmanzella@nbpd.org,
flopez@orangepd.org, wsmith@placentia.org, pgonshak@sealbeachca.gov,
ccelano@tustinca.org, emanfro@westminster-ca.gov

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 2:29:34 PM

Subject: DUl arrests?

Hello, Orange County police department folks! Teri Sforza from the OC Register here to bug you. We're
expecting the state AG's office to put outa new report on DUl arrests in the next few weeks, and we've
heard, somewhat anecdotally, that arrests are down - but that might be because DUI patrols/checkpoints
are down as well.

So, in anticipation of such, trying to see if, in 2014, you cut back there?

will also be delving into asseit forfeiture reports for both state and fed in coming weeks as well; haven't
run those numbers yet, but any intel there welcome. Thanks.

Teri Sforza

The Orange County Register
tsforza@ocregister.com
714.350.5365
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Re: Merry Christmas, Happy Holidays and a very Prosperous New Yea...
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Subject: Re: Merry Christmas, Happy Holidays and a very Prosperous New Year to You All

. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 21 Dec 2015 19:11:23 -0800 (PST)

To: Todd Elgin <todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Bravo Chief well said and thank you
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 21, 2015, at 4:52 PM, Todd Elgin <toddelci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Dear GGPD Family,

I wanted to take a moment to express my thoughts during this Holiday Season and
into the New Year. First of all, I would like to wish all of you and your
families a very Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year that is filled with LOVE,
HEALTH, and HAPPINESS. This year we all have experienced plenty of highs and
lows. Some have experienced a loss of a loved one, injuries or disappointments.
Some have experienced "new additions™ to their families (babies, puppies,
kittens) or may have enjoyed some personal or professional triumph. Regardless
of where you fall, my wish is that all of you find the joy and inner peace that
will make this holiday season the best it can be for you and your families.

Over this past year, we have all worked hard trying to keep this "Ship" afloat.
Crime, long hours, extra shifts, call-ins, system changes, contract issues, and
Just an overall lack of rest and relaxation. The frustrations and concerns
experienced by all of us in 2015 has tested our department's "metal" and

"stamina". Although we came out of this past year battered and torn, we are
still standing true to form like we always do!! The term "Change" is not always
| met with open arms especially within a police department. Operational changes

like Spillman, Brazos, MCT's and ISE scheduling are all necessary for our
department to become more efficient moving forward. Your ability to adapt to
these changes has been nothing short of remarkable, and speaks to how important
each and every one of you are to this department.

In 2016, employee staffing will be the focus as we move forward. During this
past year (2015) we have been devastated with injury, retirements, and the rumor
of people leaving. We have also made some changes with regard to the personnel
who are assigned to specialty units. These changes are absolutely necessary in
order for this department to grow, thrive and to prepare future generations. If
you have been employed at the department for any length of time you have seen
this cycle before, and know it is only temporary yet very important to the
overall health of our organization. For the employees who have weathered this
storm by picking up the slack and continuing to GRIND with very little relief...
THANK YOU !!! Every manager or supervisor in this organization salutes your
efforts. I too want to thank you for your sacrifice, your hard work and your
outstanding grit. I have been exposed to many police departments, and I believe
there is no department that displays a better sense of family, teamwork and
resolve than the Garden Grove Police Department.

In closing, I would ask that we focus on the many positive aspects of our
department and the people who work here. Human nature would say it is easier for
us to focus on the negative than the positive, especially as we reflect on the
year we Jjust "pushed" through. We must stay focused on what has made this
department great over the time. Pride, Work Ethic, Commitment and Family are
just a few of those things that come to mind. My commitment to you is that we
will emerge from our current status bigger, stronger and better prepared to face
the challenges we will see in the future. Although some may think the "grass is
greener" on the other side, I can assure you that no department can match the
"heart and soul" of what we have here. The past has proven that fact. Enjoy
your families and friends this holiday season. Get ready for 2016 because the
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Re: Merry Christmas, Happy Holidays and a very Prosperous New Yea...

best is yet to come as long as we work together and respect each other in the
process. Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year to all ......

f Love and Respect,

Chief Elgin

Sent from my iPad
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Re: 15090858

Subject: Re: 15090858

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 22 Dec 2015 17:58:42 -0800 (PST)
To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

We both were out sick today

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 22, 2015, at 11:58 AM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Me again,

When someone gets a chance, can you look at 15090858 for approval. Records is
waiting for it to process an arrest. Thank you.
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Re: Training Schedule

Subject: Re: Training Schedule

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 23 Dec 2015 09:42:07 -0800 (PST)

To: Summer Bogue <summerb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Yes you will be with Adam
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 23, 2015, at 8:19 AM, Summer Bogue <summerbl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Sir,

I spoke to Lt Nightengale regarding my two week training with a motor officer. He
stated you were going to work out a schedule with an officer. I am schedule to be
in the traffic phase from 01/16/16 to 01/29/16.

Thank you,

CS0O Summer Bogue
Garden Grove Police Department
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Fwd: Training Schedule

Subject: Fwd: Training Schedule

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Wed, 23 Dec 2015 09:48:39 -0800 (PST)

To: Adam Zmija <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Here you go.. | replied she is going to be with you

----- Forwarded Message --—---

From: Summer Bogue <summerb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wed, 23 Dec 2015 08:19:05 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Training Schedule

Sir,

| spoke to Lt Nightengale regarding my two week training with a motor officer. He stated you

were going to work out a schedule with an officer. | am schedule to be in the traffic phase
from 01/16/16 to 01/29/16.

Thank you,

CSO Summer Bogue
Garden Grove Police Department
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Re: DUI arrests?

Subject: Re: DUI arrests?
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 29 Dec 2015 17:28:37 -0800 (PST)
To: Robert Bogue <robertb@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Bob
I've out ¢ I am going on tomorrow to get all of it done

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 29, 2015, at 5:09 PM, Robert Bogue <robertb@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Jim-I have another one for stats if you can handle.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Carole Kanegae <carolek(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: December 29, 2015 at 5:05:58 PM PST

To: Robert Bogue <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: Fwd: DUI arrests?

Carole Kanegae

Office of the Chief of Police
Garden Grove Police Department
Ph: 714-741-5901

Fx: 714-741-5902

From: "Teri Sforza" <tsforza@ocreqgister.com>

To: "Shalice Tilton" <stilton@buenapark.com>, "Jim Vanderpool”
<jvanderpool@buenapark.com>, "Myrna Holmquist" <mholmqguist@buenapark.com>,
"John CM Pietig" <jpietig@lagunabeachcity.net>, "tom hatch"
<tom.hatch@costamesaca.gov>, "Dane Bora" <Dane.Bora@costamesaca.gov>,
sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, citymanager@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, police@garden-
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Re: DUI arrests?

grove.org, telgin@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, toddel@ci.garden-grove.org,
'‘JPrice@lahabraca.goVv', 'WGuandigue@lahabraca.goV', 'dSwaim@lahabraca.gov',
‘GJohnstone@lahabraca.goV', 'police@cityoflapalma.org’, 'nfarnes@LagunaBeachCity.net',
'tmattern@cityoflosalamitos.org', 'wsmith@placentia.org’, 'pgonshak@sealbeachca.gov',
‘emanfro@westminster-ca.gov'

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 1:38:11 PM

Subject: FW: DUI arrests?

Hi folks - haven't heard back from your 10 cities on DUI arrest data for 2014 and so far in 2015. Help!

We're also looking for info on the number of sobriety checkpoints you've had as well if you have that
handy, and any context you can provide to those numbers (arrests down, because # of checkpoints are
down, because grant funding for checkpoints is down, etc.)

Thanks!

BUENA PARK
COSTA MESA
GARDEN GROVE
LA HABRA

LA PALMA
LAGUNA BEACH
LOS AL
PLACENTIA
SEAL BEACH
WESTMINSTER

Teri Sforza

The Orange County Register
tsforza@ocregister.com
714.350.5365

From: Teri Sforza
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 2:36 PM

To: 'HALLOCK, JEFFREY A'; 'Mike Lyster'; 'Flores, Alma'; 'johnc@ci.brea.ca.us'; 'bcarter@bppd.com’;
'rsharpnack@costamesaca.gov'; 'chiefofpolice@ci.cypress.ca.us’; 'flopez@orangepd.org’;
'‘Dan.Llorens@FountainValley.org'; 'dhughes@fullertonpd.org’; 'police@garden-grove.org’; 'I0Ono@hbpd.org’;
‘femami@cityofirvine.orq'; 'JPrice@lahabraca.gov’; 'WGuandigue@Ilahabraca.gov'; 'IJSwaim@lahabraca.gov';
'Glohnstone@lahabraca.gov'; 'police@cityoflapalma.org’; 'nfarnes@LagunaBeachCity.net’;
‘tmattern@cityoflosalamitos.org’; ‘imanzella@nbpd.org’; 'flopez@orangepd.org’; 'wsmith@placentia.org';
'pgonshak@sealbeachca.gov'; 'ccglano@tustinca.orq'; 'emanfro@westminster-ca.gov'

Subject: DUI arrests?

Hello, Orange County police department folks! Teri Sforza from the OC Register here to bug you. We're
expecting the state AG's office to put out a new report on DUl arrests in the next few weeks, and we've
heard, somewhat anecdotally, that arrests are down - but that might be because DU! patrols/checkpoints
are down as well.

So, in anticipation of such, trying to see if, in 2014, you cut back there?

Will also be delving into asseit forfeiture reports for both state and fed in coming weeks as well; haven't
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Re: DUI arrests?

run those numbers yet, but any intel there welcome. Thanks.

Teri Sforza

The Orange County Register
tsforza@ocregister.com
714.350.5365

7/19/2016 4:45 PM



Re: Morton

Subject: Re: Morton

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 30 Dec 2015 15:43:30 -0800 (PST)

To: Angela Hernandez <angelal@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

No eta in sight he
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 30, 2015, at 2:47 PM, Angela Hernandez <angelal@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi-

DA's office was wondering if there was an ETA on Morton's return?

Thanks!

Angela Ledesma

Court Liaison

Garden Grove Police Department
Desk: 714-892-5442

Fax: 714-379-5566

angelal@ggpd.org
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Re: I think I might have your 2015 apt book ?77?

1ofl

Subject: Re: I think I might have your 2015 apt book 777

. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 30 Dec 2015 15:44:09 -0800 (PST)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I will never leave a paper trail
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 30, 2015, at 10:56 AM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Ok, no problem. I was just reading thru it trying to find some good stuff, but
to no avail. Boring

————— Original Message —-—----

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 9:31:10 AM

Subject: Re: I think I might have your 2015 apt book ?2?27?

Haha ok I'1ll get tomorrow when I come in thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 30, 2015, at 8:54 AM, Tammy Hairgrove < tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >
wrote:

This message has no content.
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Re: DUI Check Points

1of2

Subject: Re: DUI Check Points

. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 31 Dec 2015 15:15:23 -0800 (PST)

To: Kevin Boddy <kevinb@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Yes will do when | get back into the office

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 31, 2015, at 9:53 AM, Kevin Boddy <kevinb@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Thanks Jim. Can you break it down by year please? Thanks Bode

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 31, 2015, at 9:51 AM, Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

| have a total of 15 checkpoints in 2014 and 2015

————— Original Message -—--

From: Kevin Boddy <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tue, 29 Dec 2015 15:24:13 -0800 (PST)
Subject: Re: DUI Check Points

Thanks Jim

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Kevin Boddy" <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 2:40:39 PM
Subject: Re: DUI Check Points

Ok when | go in tomorrow I'll get it when | go in tomorrow I've been out

Sent from my iPhone

Jim,

Got a request from the register wanting to know the number of DUI check points for
2014 and 2015. Need info as soon as possible.

On Dec 29, 2015, at 1:47 PM, Kevin Boddy <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
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Re: DUI Check Points

Thanks, Bode
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Re: Star Wars Drive Through

Subject: Re: Star Wars Drive Through

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
_Jate: Mon, 4 Jan 2016 14:05:17 -0800 (PST)

To: Brandon Hough <brandon(@spectrumsports.net>

Weds good just let me know what time
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 4, 2016, at 9:19 AM, Brandon Hough <brandon(@spectrumsports.net> wrote:

Hey Team,

Hoping to firm up a date for a drive through of the Star Wars course for next week? Does Wednesday early
afternoon work for everyone?

if not, Thursday morning?

Let me know. We can start with APD, do their portion of the course and then join Sgt Fischer and do his
portion of the course.

Thanks!

Brandon Hough, Operations Manager
909.399.3553

<imagel(02.ips> -«
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

Date: Mon, 4 Jan 2016 14:13:59 -0800 (PST)

To: Kevin Boddy <kevinb@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Kevin,

2014 - 9 checkpoints
2015 - 6 Checkpoints

----- Original Message -----

From: Kevin Boddy <kevinb@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thu, 31 Dec 2015 09:53:49 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Re: DUl Check Points

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

On Dec 29, 2015, at 1:47 PM, Kevin Boddy <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:
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Re: DUI Check Points

Jim,

Got a request from the register wanting to know the number of DUI check
points for 2014 and 2015. Need info as soon as possible.

Thanks, Bode
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Re: st quarter qual staffing

Subject: Re: 1st quarter qual staffing
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 4 Jan 2016 14:16:03 -0800 (PST)
To: Jonathan Wainwright <jonathan@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sounds good to me, let me know if you guys cant make one and | should be able to fill in for
you

----- Original Message -----

From: Jonathan Wainwright <jonathan@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Richard Burillo <richardb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, John Reynolds <johnr@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Juan Centeno <juanc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, James Fischer
<jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thu, 31 Dec 2015 09:30:38 -0800 (PST)

Subject: 1st quarter qual staffing

See attached memo for staffing for the first quarter. We need to bring ammo and also targets
to each qualification. Our storage at the facility is no longer there, so make sure you get with
the people your scheduled with brings the necessary ammo and targets. Also, for the AR-15
ammo that we use there it must be FRANGIBLE.

Fish we did not put you on schedule because we figured you can show up to any of the
days.

Respectfully,
Sergeant Jon Wainwright

West Patrol Division
Garden Grove Police Department
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DUI Stats Garden Grove

Subject: DUI Stats Garden Grove
. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 4 Jan 2016 15:21:45 -0800 (PST)
To: tsforza@ocregister.com
CC: Robert Bogue <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

| understand you are trying to obtain stats for 2014 - 2015 referece DUI Stats for the city. | am
the supervisor of traffic and | can provide you with some stats, however, not all you are
looking for. In 2014 the department made 592 DUI related arrests. We had 9 Checkpoints
with a total of 17 arrests. As a department we increased efforts in DUl Saturation instead of
focusing on Checkpoints | do not have the stats from the DUl Saturations for 2014, however,
they were considerably more than the Checkpoint arrests.

in 2015 the deparment went through a lot of change with the computer system so [ cannot
provide you with statistics after Sept. 1st. Jan. 1, 2015 - Sept 1, 2015 there were 347 DU
Arrests. We held 6 Checkpoints with 3 arrests. As a department we continued efforts in the
DUI Saturation with a more arrests than Checkpoints, unknown numbers.

Checkpoints are about educating the public on DUI, however in traffic we believe the
education is working since the number of Alcohol related arrests are down. We also see an
increase in Uber, Lift, and designated drivers going through our Checkpoints. What does not
help is an APP that tells people where the county wide checkpoints are. It defeats the
purpose of trying to make Garden Grove's streets safe or all streets safe from impaired drivers
if all they have to do is check an APP to see where they are located, then avoid them. On our
last Checkpoint, | simply googled it and the information was 100% correct on where our
checkpoint was located. We didn't tell the location in our Media Release prior to the
checkpoint. We believe the number of DUI arrests are down is because of technology so
people can avoid Checkpoints and increase in responsible people who use privately owned
companies such as Uber, Lift Etc.

Since the inception of "DRE" we are seeing more people under the influence of prescribed
medication, Marijuana, drugs, and/or a combination of alcohol and drugs. Every year we try
to send two officers to Drug Recognition Expert School. The department has a total of

6 DRE's with a plan to send more. We dont have stats for the number of DUI(D) Drugs for
either years but soon we should have the understanding on how to obtain them.

I hope this helps
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Re: dui stats

Subject: Re: dui stats

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
- Date: Mon, 4 Jan 2016 16:28:13 -0800 (PST)
To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks Tammy I'll be over tomorrow
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 4, 2016, at 4:22 PM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi You ~

I ran what reports I could find in Spillman for all the dui stats from 9$/1/2015
thru 12/31/2015. See attached. Look at the bottom of each page for what the
parameters of the report is. I hope it helps. If you stop by and see me
tomorrow I'll show you how I ran them.

<dui stats for fischer.pdf>
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Re: DUI Stats

Subject: Re: DUI Stats
_ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 4 Jan 2016 16:29:56 -0800 (PST)
To: Maria McFarlane <mmcfarlane@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Thanks Maria I'll be over tomorrow thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 4, 2016, at 3:59 PM, Maria McFarlane <mmcfarlane(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Sgt!

Disregard my last email. Fabulous Tammy has figured something out, please come see her when
you have a min. It's too much to email...she'd like to show you in person, if at all possible.

I just learned something new! The day is not wasted :).

Maria C. McFarlane

Garden Grove Police Department
Records Shift Supervisor

(714) 741-5729

Sunday - Wednesday, 0700-1730

t From: "Maria McFarlane" <mmcfarlane@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 3:53:29 PM

Subject: DUl Stats

Hi Sgt.,
Happy 2016l

Unfortunately, I'm not able to help you with your request. I mean, I can play around with it a
bit, but how soon do you need this info? Have you asked Helena yet? Otherwise, I'll be glad to
check with Vicky tomorrow. Our STATS Ladies aren't 100% sure how to do that either. As you
can see, we are all still learning how to maneuver Spillman. Pulling the stats you need isn't
something I have learned yet, and asking around, I'm not alone.

Thank you & please advise,

Maria C. McFarlane

Garden Grove Police Department
Records Shift Supervisor

(714) 741-5729

Sunday - Wednesday, 0700-1730
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RE: MEDIA REQUEST: DUI stats

Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST: DUI stats
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 5 Jan 2016 08:36:53 -0800 (PST)
To: Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Travis Whitman <travisw@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Robert Bogue <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Thomas Capps <thomasc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Gents, | was going to send this out to Christopher Haire from OCregister but since | am
speaking for Garden Grove, you may want to check it over and see if it is something we want
to do. | am responding to his questions.

From December 18 - Jan 3 the motor unit increased their DUl Saturation instead of DUI
Checkpoints. We completed a total of 2 Checkpoints over December and 147 hours of DUI
Saturation. Not to mention the concentration of DUI on our regular work shifts. There were a
total of 17 DUI arrests during that specified time period, approximately 126 vehicles were
stopped specifically for suspicion of DUI. DUI arrests are down from years past and

from speaking with representatives from OTS, they are down state wide as well.

We in Garden Grove believe that the education component from years of Checkpoints and
DUI Saturations with a "Zero Tolerance" approach has contributed to the decrease of arrests
specifically in Garden Grove. We have seen more designated drivers and private companies
such as Uber and Lift going through our Checkpoints. We in Garden Grove increased the
Saturation instead of Checkpoints because of Technology. There are Apps that give the
“location of Checkpoints throughout the county and on our last checkpoint, | Googled it and
found our checkpoint along with others throughout the county on different Websites and our
location was 100% accurate. We did not give the location of our Checkpoint in our press
release. Impaired drivers can simply avoid the Checkpoint by checking a number of Apps /
Websites. Sadly we did not arrest any DUI's at our checkpoints.

Also a good stat to be aware of is in the last 8 years, there has been a fatality during the
month of December. We did not have one this year over the holiday's and we believe DUI
Saturation, coupled with the education from years of Checkpoints and our aggresive "Zero
Tolerance" approach toward DUI's during the holiday season may have contributed to the
decrease in arrests and no fatalities.

————— Original Message -----

From: Christopher Haire <chaire@ocregister.com>
To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Mon, 04 Jan 2016 16:33:40 -0800 (PST)
Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST: DUI stats

No worries, sir. Thank you very much. I've been out in the field much of the day too.

Chris Haire
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RE: MEDIA REQUEST: DUI stats

Reporter

~The Orange County Register

0: 714.704.3707

m: 714.357.8962

From: Jim Fischer [mailto:jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 1:15 PM

To: Christopher Haire
Subject: Re: MEDIA REQUEST: DUI stats

Hello Christopher

I will get you the stats before the end of the day. Had an emergency had to go to this
morning

~Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 4, 2016, at 9:07 AM, Christopher Haire <chaire@ocregister.com> wrote:

Good morning,

| reached out to Lt. Bogue last week to see if | could get some kind of DUI stats
today, now that the holiday saturation patrols are over. Lt. Bogue said he
forwarded my request to the traffic sergeant but didn't tell me his/her name or
give me any way to contact the sergeant, so | thought | would follow up via this
email. If someone could get back to me, I'd really appreciate it. Either my desk or
cell phone (below) will work. (I will be on assignment from about 9:30 to 11-ish
today, so

my cell will be best during that time.) Also, below is the original request I sent to
Lt. Bogue. Thank you. Have a nice day.

Hi, Lt. Bogue.

Quick question for you: | know the police Department has stepped up efforts to
watch for drunken drivers from Dec. 18 to Jan. 3. If | got in touch with you on
Monday, is there a chance you would have some stats on arrests, number of

7/19/2016 5:05 PM



RE: MEDIA REQUEST: DUI stats

stops,

and other DUl-related info? And if so, would | also be able to get the chief on the
phone to talk about a) how effective the saturation patrols were and b) why they
are important during the holidays? | think a story on it would be a cool thing for
the Jan.

7 issue of the Journal.

Chris Haire

Reporter

The Orange County Register
0: 714.704.3707

m: 714.357.8962

30f3 7/19/2016 5:05 PM



Re: MEDIA REQUEST: DUI stats

Subject: Re: MEDIA REQUEST: DUI stats

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 5 Jan 2016 09:19:31 -0800 (PST)

To: Christopher Haire <chaire(@ocregister.com>

Hello Christopher I sent a response to bob Bogue this morning with info .

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 4, 2016, at 5:41 PM, Christopher Haire <chaire@ocregister.com> wrote:

Hi, sir.
Just wondering how it's coming along getting those stats?

Chris Haire

Reporter

The Orange County Register
0:714.704.3707

m: 714.357.8962

From: Jim Fischer [mailto:jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 1:15 PM

To: Christopher Haire

Subject: Re: MEDIA REQUEST: DUI stats

Hello Christopher
f will get you the stats before the end of the day. Had an emergency had to go to this morning

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 4, 2016, at 9:07 AM, Christopher Haire <chaire@ocregister.com> wrote:

Good morning,

| reached out to Lt. Bogue last week to see if | could get some kind of DUI stats today, now that
the holiday saturation patrols are over. Lt. Bogue said he forwarded my request to the traffic
sergeant but didn't tell me his/her name or give me any way to contact the sergeant, so |
thought | would follow up via this email. If someone could get back to me, I'd really appreciate
it. Either my desk or cell phone (below) will work. (I will be on assignment from about 9:30 to
11-ish today, so my cell will be best during that time.) Also, below is the original request | sent
to Lt. Bogue. Thank you. Have a nice day.

Hi, Lt. Bogue.

Quick question for you: | know the police Department has stepped up efforts to watch for
drunken drivers from Dec. 18 to Jan. 3. If | got in touch with you on Monday, is there a chance
you would have some stats on arrests, number of stops, and other DUI-related info? And if so,
would | also be able to get the chief on the phone to talk about a) how effective the saturation
patrols were and b) why they are important during the holidays? | think a story on it would be a
cool thing for the Jan. 7 issue of the Journal.
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
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Fwd: Redflex training

Subject: Fwd: Redflex training

'From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 5 Jan 2016 13:34:06 -0800 (PST)

To: Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: Jim Tucker <jamest@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tue, 05 Jan 2016 09:40:36 -0800 (PST)
Subject: Redflex training

Redflex training will be held January 26t and 27t 0800-1700 in Arizona.

Contact Keith for details if you think anyone will be sent.
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Re: Redflex training

Subject: Re: Redflex training

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 5 Jan 2016 13:34:45 -0800 (PST)

To: Jim Tucker <jamest@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

thanks Jim | forwarded this Ed Leiva

----- Original Message -----

From: Jim Tucker <jamest@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tue, 05 Jan 2016 09:40:36 -0800 (PST)
Subject: Redflex training

Redflex training will be held January 26" and 27t 0800-1700 in Arizona.

Contact Keith for details if you think anyone will be sent.
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Maps

Subject: Maps

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 5 Jan 2016 13:57:00 -0800 (PST)
To: Helena Elsousou <helenae@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Helena,

Attached is the up and coming map for January 17. Can | get about 10 made like we did
before”? Let me know Thanks

Jim f.
Content-Type: application/pdf |
Content-Encoding: base64

'Star Wars Half TCP's - Garden Grove (12.23.15).pdf
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Re: Temporary Road Closures for Star Wars Half Marathon

Subject: Re: Temporary Road Closures for Star Wars Half Marathon
_ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 5 Jan 2016 15:29:54 -0800 (PST)
To: Veronica Avila <veronicaa@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Veronica,

Thank you for doing that, We need to change the Euclid and Lampson soft closure and
eliminate that sentence all together. Every major intersection will have a different time
closure and opening. hopefully people will only be land locked for about an hour to 1 1/2
hours until it starts to open up it certain areas. thanks

Jim F.

————— Original Message -----

From: Veronica Avila <veronicaa@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, James Fischer
<jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Janet
Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tue, 05 Jan 2016 14:09:52 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Temporary Road Closures for Star Wars Half Marathon

Hello!
Attached is a draft for the Star Wars Half Marathon road closures. Please let me know if you have any questions
or concerns.

Thank you.

Veronica Avila

Office of Community Relations
City of Garden Grove

Direct Number: (714) 741-5051
General Number: (714) 741-5280

1 7/19/2016 5:07 PM



Re: 15091296 & 15091249

Subject: Re: 15091296 & 15091249

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 5 Jan 2016 16:21:33 -0800 (PST)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: Adam Zmija <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Maria McFarlane <mmcfarlane@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Debra Nichols <debran@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Yes I will get on it tomorrow morning. Working with very little staff
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 5, 2016, at 9:05 AM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammvyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

We are getting numerous calls requesting copy of tc reports 15081296 and
15091249. Callers are getting impatient. I'm thinking both of these reports
were taken on Brazos machine #16 and currently can not be downloaded into brazos
due to a battery issue. Is there anything that can be done to get these reports

from brazos. I'm at a loss as to what to tell the callers. Any help would be
appreciated. Thank you.
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Re: Maps

Subject: Re: Maps
_ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
'Date: Tue, 5 Jan 2016 16:22:12 -0800 (PST)

To: Helena Elsousou <helenae@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thank you Helena
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 5, 2016, at 4:16 PM, Helena Elsousou <helenae@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Copies are ready to be picked up whenever you are able to.

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Helena Elsousou" <helenae@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2016 1:57:00 PM

Subject: Maps

Helena,

| Attached is the up and coming map for January 17. Can | get about 10 made like we did
1 before? Let me know Thanks

Jim f.
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Re: 15091296 & 15091249

Subject: Re: 15091296 & 15091249

-From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@c1.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 5 Jan 2016 16:24:43 -0800 (PST)
To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Tammy I will get them.. Adam has been out sick and I have been down to two motors
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 5, 2016, at 9:05 AM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyhCci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

We are getting numerous calls reguesting copy of tc reports 15091296 and
15091249, Callers are getting impatient. I'm thinking both of these reports
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
~ 'Date: Wed, 6 Jan 2016 11:54:36 -0800 (PST)

To: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
[ have a meeting next Thursday
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 6, 2016, at 11:20 AM, Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Happy New Year! Thank you for preparing this press release.

My only question is you received the performers/entertainment information from
Brandon with runDisney? I ask since they have not sent me a final entertainment
schedule, and I cannot verify this information.

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Veronica Avila" <veronicaa@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-

grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2016 3:29:54 PM

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

Helio!

Attached is a draft for the Star Wars Half Marathon road closures. Please let me know if you have any questions

Oor concerns.

Thank you.

Veronica Avila

Office of Community Relations
City of Garden Grove

Direct Number: (714) 741-5051
General Number: (714) 741-5280
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